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Environmental administration and management
to have efficiency.

Using leading technology system.

Keeping standard in the treatment and disposal
of industrial waste.

Operation to be in line with the law and
regulations of the supervising agency.
Promotion and support of the public charity
activities of the communities and society.
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A1S1NUSESIUNSSUNIS
MESSAGE FROM
THE CHAIRMAN OF
THE BOARD
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General Environment Conservation Public Company Limited was established by the collaboration between public
and private sector, to give services throughout the country in industrial waste disposal and treatment. Company operates
with the standard that is equivalent to European and United States standard and at present company had also strengthened

the revenue by expanding the real estate field.

For overall operations of the year 2011, company was able to regain profit and dividend once more after the
forestall crisis of the market share. Part of this success is by controlling operation capital efficiently. Company net profit is
inline with the consolidated financial statements and Company financial statements, which increased 560.5 percent and

162.8 respectively.

Even though industrial waste disposal economics situation for the year 2011 shows tendency to recover
continuously, but the obstacles that occurs from natural disaster both domestic and international, especially the major
flooding during last quarter of the year 2011 had caused major damage to the industrial factory. This damage slows down
and decreased the amount of industrial waste production, though company predicted that during last quarter of the year
2012 production capacity will increase when industrial sector that was effected by the flood return back to its complete

production process.

However, the Board of Directors is delighted to be able to navigate the organization through the crisis of being at
loss into making profit. This is the result of all the support from shareholders and our valued customers along with the

determination of the executives and all the employees to work.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited, we would like
to express our gratitude to all shareholders, related parties for the support to company, the executives and all the employees.
Company would like to affirm the intention in being “Sincere Concern for Environment” and in leading company into the
leadership of comprehensive industrial factory waste disposal management with quality, transparent and advance towards
being good corporate governance with international standard. This allowed company to be able to continuously give full

satisfaction to shareholders and customers.

=
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DR.WITOON SIMACHOKEDEE
Chairman
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ATUENSSUNIS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MSsANY EDUCATION
< USaugian 3ﬂ’mﬁ:.lﬂﬁﬂm§ﬁ]u§ﬁm“ﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁnﬁ 4 Doctor of Engineering (Safety Engineering), Kasetsart University
A11FINTINANULABANE N INENABINURTAERT 4 Doctor of Public Administration (Public and Private
< Baguan Vsrgnauidadn Sgssmaumans (nMsusnms Management), Ramkhamhaeng University
TANIINIATFUATATALANTY) UAIINENATIUATUNG “ Doctor of Science (Security Technology), Suan Sunandha
< Pyguan 3wmmﬂm§wﬁﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁn§( annalulad Rajabhat University
Aanulaandy warandiauniy uwﬁﬂma"ﬂswﬁamuqﬁum 4 Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University
<« UFaugnin WA A RS U T B (MBA) < Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University
U INENEYETTUANERS 4 Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical Engineering),
< Byanes dRmansdudin umInenausssumans Kasetsart University
< Banes Frmnssumanitudin Gaanssulni) 4 National Defence College Diploma (Class 46)
U INEN LA HRTANF RS 4 Certificate, Senior Executives on Justice Administration
0s. 3958 au:lsna 4 ﬂ%cumﬁgmjmuvﬂiﬂﬂa\ﬂﬁuswmmwfni (iu“?i;46) . (Class 13), National Justice Academy ‘
< Uszmaflaimsguimsnszurunmsyfisssuseauge (uud.) Diploma in Political and Governance Program, King
SUf 13 Ann&unisafsssy Prajadhipok’s Institute (Class 11)
DR. WITOON SIMACHOKEDEE 4 Uszmadledmns nsiiaenisunasaslussuavdserniding 4 Certificate, Director Certification Program 115/2009, Thai
dmiuinuimassdiugs () uil 11 anduwssdnindy Institute of Directors
4 Certificate, Financial Statement for Director Program 4/2009,

< Ussmadialing nangms DCP qu 115/2009
< UsgmAfiadng wangms FSD Ju 4/2009

Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION

dhunkuadaou
o o = v ¢ 4 Chairman, General Environmental Conservation Plc.
<4 UsEaNUNITNNT VU UISMITUASWRILILNANTAYI N
2 o <4 Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Industry
FauInaau ) ) A _
o 4 Chairman, The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand
< UaRNTENIgnaIngIy
! - \ 4 Chairman, Ratchburi Electricity Generating Holding Plc.
< Useanunssunis miuﬂuqmaﬁwnisuLLWﬂﬂiszﬁlﬂﬂ i o : - .
< Director, the Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand

< dszaunssums vue. wanlWisrys laane
4 nssums Maliihandnurelssmalng

WORKING EXPERIENCE

.o 4 Director-General, Department of Industrial Works,
Uszaumsniriiau .
- o 1 4 Ministry of Industry
4 ARUANIULIIIUANFINAIIN . . . .
o - q P - ) 4 Director-General, Department of Primary Industries and Mines,
4 RAUANTNAREIVMNTINWUZIULATAITLHUDINS .
. u L 2Tl Ministry of Industry
4 H . . .
A33UMT UNI. mr;ﬂﬁwuaﬂwam (miaﬂu L. 4 Director, PTT Exploration and Production Plc.
4 1UzAIUNTINMT VBN AWK, DULRATIUAULUES 9NA 4 Chairman, EGAT International Co.. Ltd
4 N3BUMS VA, ﬂﬁm'm?mi . . 4 Director, PTT Chemical Plc.
4 N33UMS U, Uan.azlsfinduaznisnay 4 Director, PTT Aromatics and Refining Plc.
MSsANY EDUCATION
< U3qyaynIn Business Administration (Management), 4 Master of Business Administration (Management),
Eastern New Mexico University, USA. Eastern New Mexico University, USA.
< Bygned Imnssumansiudin, 4 Bachelor of Engineering,
4 South Eastern Oklahoma University, USA. South Eastern Oklahoma University, USA.
B = < Byaimsinmasilasiunganandns (sun 47) 4 National Defence College Diploma (Class 47)
e < dsgmafladnsinudmsssAuge (Lud.) 4 Certificate, Civil Service Executive Development Program,

FUINNUANZNIITNNSINNENITNELTE

Office of the Civil Service Commission

< dsgmefiatmanisinausulseBuudurinauingenmsun Juil 2 4 Certificate, Logistics School (Class 2), Royal Thai Army

.?

Tax
wls

thunkuadaiu CURRENT POSITION
< 599U5EENUNTTUNT LA, u%mil,l,azﬁmml,ﬁamsaui"ﬂﬁ 4 Vice Chairman, General Environmental Conservation Plc.
Fawandau “ Deputy Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Industry

ungUszwot Jnnnyg

4 Sﬂ\iﬂélﬂﬂixﬂi’l\iamﬂﬁﬁﬂiili N3ENTNIPREINNTTH

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Uszaumsaiiau « Director-General, Department of Industrial Works,
MR. PRAPAT VANAPITAKSA < afuRnIulsnnuaREINNTIN NILNTIARETNATIY Ministry of Industry

4 r;jm'ms'mminixmmqmmwnsiu “ Inspector General, Ministry of Industry

4 ia\iﬂ%uﬁniuﬁ'mﬁ%uqmawﬂﬁu N3ENTNIYREINNTTA “ Deputy Director-General,

< gausmsdinvmungnannssuaTuayY Department of Industrial Promotion
ﬂiudmﬂ%uqmmﬂniiu « Director, Bureau of Supporting Industries Development,

< fgnnsguiddaaiugnannasy madi 8 fentaszuas Department of Industrial Promotion
nIuFuLETUgRAIMATIN 4 Director, Industrial Promotion Center, Region 8,
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msAny
< PSeyanln Sguszaurmans Harvard University, USA.
< USeyey1s13 USM1993na Boston University, USA
< Bygninsingasilasiusngaianinsniadgiuianty
(qufl 2)
< Asgmeiidns ndngms DAP fufl 49/2005
thukuadaou
4 N330S UAzUITaNUNITUNIMTIVEDU
U, WmsuasiaLRansayiniiauaday
4 N33UNS VNA. n3anwlan
< Uszmunssums vitn mnlufle Saia

Uszaumsaiiau
< sgaunssuns usEN Wd.lan.g3 ain
< U5281UNIIUNIATIAFAUNATITNTUSEININIZNTITMUEIIN
< UszauNIInNT USEM dayainshslng 911n
< fiBnwsannun3guuss (3.0, q1i 1w TAAug)
< U52a1UNIIUNIATIAFAUNATITNTUSTIMUN NN AN A
< UszaunITuNg auIAITUATRANINg ANe (UAFY)
4 N3TUNIATIANAU USHN MannIwddnnnanaenu
Buand s1nm (urnaw)
< faannsguiusmsnsiiuuazansyszlomd
(aduunud asf 13)

msAny

< Bygned Inmmansiugin (nasiwainid)
Taai3suwnaBannna

< Bggninsinaasilaaiusgaianing (juﬁ 48)

« Assmediatins ndngms DCP Jufl 101/2008

< Alsgmeiiins ndngms ACP Jufl 22/2008

thukuadaou

4 NIIUNITUALNIINNIATIVADU UNY. UIHIIUAT
Wanieansayindinaday

Uszaumsnirinau

< fnsuRaAinauTinaInA

< @u1ansnauliyansyManuaInA nasinanie

4 FEuIEnIsAUENIHIATINNNGEIN A
NauliyaINIENaNIIaINIA NaginaIne

< saudnNIUAIAAItININIAINIA NauTiNaINA

EDUCATION
“ Master of Public Administration, Harvard University, USA.
“ Bachelor of Business Administration,
Boston University, USA.
“ National Defence College Diploma (Class 2)
“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 49/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION

« Director and Chairman of Audit Committee,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

« Director, Krungdhep Sophon Plc.

< Chairman, Tak Mining Co., Ltd.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

4 Chairman, SFG Co., Ltd.

< Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Ministry of Culture

4 Chairman, Credit Bureau Co., Ltd.

“ Advisor to Deputy Prime Minister (Capt. Suchart Jaovisidha)

< Chairman of the Audit Committee for the Ministry of
University Affairs

< Chairman, Siam City Bank Plc.

“ Audit Committee, MFC Asset Management Plc.

“ Head of the Co-operation Center for Finance and Privileges
(the 13" Asian Game)

EDUCATION

“ Bachelor of Science (RTAF) in Aeronautical Engineering

“ National Defence College Diploma (Class 48)

“ Certificate, Director Certification Program 101/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors

“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 22/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
« Director and Audit Committee,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

“ Royal Thai Air Force Expert

“ Chief of Staff, Air Combat Command, RTAF

« Director, Air Warfare Center, Air Combat Command, RTAF
“ Deputy Commander, Directorate of Logistics

gence

UNgIAT ISNSWE

MR. ANGKHANI VORASAPH

waamAas un UszpaanSwe

AIR VICE MARSH
PRAKONGSAP

KOSOK
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ATUZNSSUNIS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

genco

-

ay

weansand ldadan

MR. SUTHISAK LOHSAWAT

s. Iswad [BoLliv

DR. VERAPONG CHAIPERM

msAnx

< Byged Innmansiudin uminaduinunsmans

< Bgggimsinenasilaviusngaianing nmasgsiuandu
(qufi 14)

< UszmAfiutinsnangms Mini MBA uminendusssurans

< dszmAfladnInangmns Modern Management Program
PAAINIAINN ANy

< Ussmaflalinsguimssziuge (em.)
aontiuAnennsnatany fuf 4

< Assmadutng ningns RCP Jufl 11/2008

4 sgmadinting ndngms DAP fufl 17/2004

kg

4 NITUNITUALNITUNIIATIDFAY
uLe. Wimsuasiaian1sayintAuandoy

< fBmnAnfudng nssininsauunan dian

< fBnwAnRuAnG naTInsmatiin qdian

4 NI5UMT USEN LauUA WA 91AR

Uszaumsniiau

< n3suMIRAILINSNE AU nssalvuredssinalne

4 fisnwn nsnBmawdeeu dan

4 N35UNNT U3EM AENUINSA LHad uauAlEasId afn

< n3sus uNa. adlnsBusmesa wuriuiuel

< 152a1UN3INMT UNA. FnuBuResTaRiiAe

« fiBnw nsfiaugpannssuuetsenAlng

< U5¥51UNSIUNNT WAZUSEEIUNTINANTUSMNS uua. B.Bu.d
4 NS5UMS @MNSIAETDUS

< MlEnnUsEANENITINEMINENY AANGINUTINYST

msinu

< Wyyian 3rnssumans auindin (Fowanda)
aontiunaluladiuvuialde (AIT)

< Uyl Arnnssumansumiudn (as)
University of Missouri-Rolla, USA.

< Bygned Imnssumansiudn (aan)
QUIAINIAININE AT

tukuadaziu

4 N33UMST UL, UIMsuAsRIRansaysnYEuIndan

< 50039 (namansuasnnaLiy)
nsiANgRamnTIHLILSENATNg

Uszaumisai

4 329g31M3 (MiF0amamnasy)
nsiANgRamnIIHLILSENATNg

< garwmsdeduamsdinnuilaugnannssy
uaziniBagnanringsy Nsfiaugnavnssuuialssinalng

< femnamsihagmarmansuasmugsne
msliangmamnssuurelsinalng
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EDUCATION

4 Bachelor of Science, Kasetsart University

“ National Defence College Diploma (Class 14)

4 Certificate, Mini MBA, Thammasat University

4 Certificate, Modern Management Program,
Chulalongkorn University

r

Certificate, Role of Chairman Program 11/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors

4 Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 17/2004,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION

4 Director and Audit Committee,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

4 Honorary Advisor to the Standing Committee on
Transportation, Senate

4 Honorary Advisor to the Standing Committee on Sports,
Senate

“ Director, AMAC Plus Co., Ltd.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

4 Asset Development Committee, State Railway of Thailand
4 Advisor to the Standing Committee on Energy, Senate
4 Director, Siamtrade Sale and Service Co., Ltd.

« Director, Agro Industrial Machinery Plc.

4 Chairman, Siam Inter Multimedia Plc.

4 Advisor to Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand

4 Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of
Executive Committee, EMC Plc.

Director, Miningthai Industry Council

Advisor to the Standing Committee on Energy,

House of Representatives

r

EDUCATION

4 Ph.D. in Environmental Engineering,
Asian Institute of Technology (AIT)

“ Master of Science (Civil Engineering),
University of Missouri-Rolla, USA.

“ Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering),
Chulalongkorn University

CURRENT POSITION

« Director, General Environmental Conservation Plc.

“ Deputy Governor (Corporate Strategy and Finance
Function), The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand

WORKING EXPERIENCE

“ Deputy Governor (Industrial Port),
The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand

4 Director, Industrial Estate and Port Management
Department, The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand

« Director, Corporate Strategy and Business Development
Department, The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand

Certificate, Leader Program, Capital Market Academy (Class 4)



mMsAny

< Baanln Sgmans GgUsermaumans)
UANANENABEIINAERS

< Banes AsHgAERS UMINNAUEIIUAHRS

< UsznAdleling ngrRINENMNTY NMINENSUEIINFNFRST
ufl 16/2546

< UssmAiladng ngranegsia umianenauassumans
ufl 3/2546

4 MangmMs Mini Techno M.B.A. U¥MINeNaLTuing
Uil 1

< Uszmpdlaling nangms DCP qu 62/2005

< UssmAfllimsnangss Finance for Non-Finance Director
U 19/2005

« Alssmeadiatns ndngms DAP fufl 36/2005

thukuadaiu

4 N33UNTT WAZNIINNITUIAIT UNY. UIAITUAL
Waniansayindinueday

4 N35UMS ST FEWmILN waus 910m

< N3IUMSUIMS V3N RmInSaninash snin

4 N3IUMIUIMI USEN Meyindlaifia 1in

msAny

< Ugaytan Ed.D. 1210313 aRamnIsuAne (IEM) TUP.

< Pganln UiMIgIna azUIMsUgRAIMNTIY, USA.

< Byanln Aadeans, USA.

< PSeyey1s13 U3n1993na, USA.

< Byanmd GRmans uminandasumung

« ssmeafiamstugensuEmsnuni asguasngrana
W 1 @anntunszlningny

« Uszmeilating ndngns DOP Jufl 40/2004

4 UszmAfiatms ndngms DAP fufl 7/2004

thukuadaiu
4 NIIUMT WAZNTIUNTUTNAS

ue. WmsuasvIufiansayintiiaaday
4 NITUMNT UANITUMIHIANT

U3 LaFeWmLn uaus s1nn
Uszaumsainanu
4 NITUMIFIANT

LA, u%mmaxﬁmmLﬁamiau%fnﬂ?im,nméau
4 389NITUMIFIANT

ua. WEmsuasiafansayintiauaday
4 35U U3 anS3du AauLEnSuwNuY §1nm
4 nsaumatinns U3 Auanss dan wuwaiud $1ia
< lindmsdinAnUSmIniwdauuiassnalng

EDUCATION
“ Master of Political Science (Public Administration),
Thammasat University

»

Bachelor of Economics, Thammasat University

b

Certificate, Public Law, Thammasat University

Class 16/2003

“ Certificate, Business Law, Thammasat University
Class 3/2003

< Mini Techno M.B.A., Shinawatra University Class 1

“ Certificate, Director Certification Program 62/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors

“ Certificate, Finance for Non-Finance Director 19/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors

“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 36/2005,

Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
“ Director and Executive Committee,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.
« Director, Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd.
“ Executive Committee, Phichit Property Co., Ltd.
“ Executive Committee, Chanwit Hotel Co., Ltd.

EDUCATION

“ Doctor of Industrial Education Management, TUP.

“ Master of Business Administration (Industrial Management),
USA.

Master of Art, USA.

Bachelor of Business Administration, USA.

Bachelor of Law, Ramkhamhaeng University, Thailand
Diploma in Management of Public Economy,

S 2

College of Politics and Governance,
King Prajadhipok’s Institute Class1

“ Certificate, Director Certification Program 40/2004,
Thai Institute of Directors

“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 7/2004,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
“ Director and Executive Committee,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.
“ Director and Managing Director, Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

“ Managing Director, General Environmental Conservation Plc.

“ Deputy Managing Director, General Environmental
Conservation Plc.

“ Executive Committee, Harrison Consultant Co., Ltd.

“ Managing Director, Sinsathon Building Management
Co., Ltd.

“ Secretary of Property Management of Thailand

genco

MR. DETPON VIPHUSIRI

QSs. dUYHA UAIISSTU

DR. SOMYOT SANGSUWAN
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ATUZNSSUNIS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

genco

uNgIMIU INAS

MR. ASAWIN WIPOOSIRI

an. (WiAY) sudy duaszna

ASST. PROF. RONNACHAI
TANTRAGOON

mMsANY

< Y3gyanin n1su3ms nM3dnnnanIAsgLasanau
aoniutufinimuusmsmans NIDA

< Bygnln Aadmansuminin (Ggrans)
UAINENAEIIUAIUTY

< Byanes Aalmansindin Sgnans)
UAINENALINUAILTY

4 Certificate of City Planning, Dominican College,
San Francisco, USA.

< Baaimsinaasilasiusgaiauninanaigsuandu
(qufi 18)

< AssmAfiatng nangms DAP ufl 44/2005

kg

< n33uMs Ussaunssumauims uaslssaudminivims
uNe. UWimMsuasiafiansayintAuandon

4 n53UMS U3 LWl waus 9nn

< @nFnanfunusugsuuudagiu wssalszngiing

Uszaumsniianu

< UszaunssumMILEms wSEn suamssneslasiu s1ifa
< U5¥aNUNSIUNNT USEN Beying lawfia 90An

< fidinwn uua. Wmsuasimuieanisayintiouiaday
< UsEEunssumsuims vue. fnsdnduausnianmass
4 wanduANTNUIAETS

mMsAnNY
< By Tn mdremaniuniiugn (Msnain)
University of New South Wales, Australia

< Y3y U3n13g3na (N3maia) Temple University, USA.

< Byaiinsnangms Business Management,
Peirce Jr.College, USA.

< Ussmrdatnsiminduge ningmansne
AINENAEWATHNITWIZUAS

< AsgmAdiatng nangms DAP fufl 76/2008

dhunkuadaou
4 NIIUNIT NTTUNTUIAT WASNIIUNIHTANTS

uNe. UimMsuasiaansauintAuandon
< fiddnw Udem "qmﬂa{ﬂamﬁﬂéu Wszmnalng) $11m
4 1A5HfLAE (MBA Program) uvninendudaduioy
< 2197585 UIEdaY UMINENATSUATIanTY

Uszaumsniiau

< n53UNSHAANTS VSN duimasinnand (Uszmalne) 91iim

< gEnnevial i ansiudaifing d1in

< g¥amarhomeiiasane Uit InsduiBumadiuiuuua
(Uszinalng) 91m

Samathamann U1SEn arduaudi indifinie e

M I ARAIARAZINY FNAUEINIINA unuAaFIUEN

YANIWARST Nivea uSwn Tfaw duniiu 910

FamanandaAumuniaiasdian

w3t waddgainad va

Y S
5}

eTe eTe eTe e
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EDUCATION
4 Master of Public and Private Management,
National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA)

»

Master of Art (Political Science), Ramkhamhaeng University
Bachelor of Art (Political Science),
Ramkhamhaeng University

b

4 Certificate of City Planning, Dominican College,

San Francisco, USA.

National Defence College Diploma (Class 18)

4 Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 44/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
« Director, Chairman of the Executive Committee and CEO,

»

General Environmental Conservation Plc.
4 Director, Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd.
4 Member of the House of Representatives, Democrat Party

WORKING EXPERIENCE
4 Chairman of Executive Committee,
Thanasathon Corporation Co., Ltd.
4 Chairman, Chanwit Hotel Co., Ltd.
“ Advisor to the Board of Directors,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.
4 Chairman of Executive Committee,
Pattra House & Property Plc.
“ President of Housing Business Association

EDUCATION

4 Master of Commerce (Marketing),
University of New South Wales, Australia

“ Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing),
Temple University, USA.

4 Associate in Science Degree (Business Management),
Peirce Jr.College, USA.

4 Diploma in Business Administration (Distribution),
Bangkok Commercial College

“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 76/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION

« Director, Executive Committee and Managing Director,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

“ Advisor, Super Connecting (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

4 Part Time Lecturer (MBA Program), Assumption University

4 Guest Lecturer, State and Private University

WORKING EXPERIENCE

4 Managing Director, Hunter Douglas (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
4 General Manager, Armin Systems Co., Ltd.

“ National Sales Manager, Triumph International (Thailand)
Co., Ltd.

Marketing Director, R&P Marketing Co., Ltd.

Marketing & Sales Manager, Pan Cosmetic Co., Ltd.
Nivea Product Manager, BDF Intanin Co., Ltd.

b b b

Product Manager, Cosmetic Dept.,Berj Jucker Co., Ltd.
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MR. ASAWIN WIPOOSIRI
CEO

ad. (WiAY) stude duaszna
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ASST. PROF. RONNACHAI
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Managing Director

MANAGEMENT TEAM
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aontuiaAnimuuSmsAans NIDA

< Bygnln Aadmansuminin (Ggrans)
UAINENAEIIUAIUTY

< Byanes Aalmansindin Sgnans)
UAINENALINUAILTY

4 Certificate of City Planning, Dominican College,
San Francisco, USA.

< Bggiimsinenaailaviungaianinsniasgsiuantdy
(qufi 18)

< AssmAfiatng nangms DAP ufl 44/2005
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mMsAnNY
< Uy ln widlgaemansumidin (nMImanm)
University of New South Wales, Australia

< Yy U3M13gsna (nsmanm) Temple University, USA.

< SanUnsnangms Business Management,
Peirce Jr.College, USA.
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EDUCATION
4 Master of Public and Private Management,
National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA)

»

Master of Art (Political Science), Ramkhamhaeng University
Bachelor of Art (Political Science),
Ramkhamhaeng University

b

4 Certificate of City Planning, Dominican College,

San Francisco, USA.

National Defence College Diploma (Class 18)

4 Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 44/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
« Director, Chairman of the Executive Committee and CEO,

»

General Environmental Conservation Plc.
« Director, Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd.
4 Member of the House of Representatives, Democrat Party

WORKING EXPERIENCE
4 Chairman of Executive Committee,
Thanasathon Corporation Co., Ltd.
4 Chairman, Chanwit Hotel Co., Ltd.
“ Advisor to the Board of Directors,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.
4 Chairman of Executive Committee,
Pattra House & Property Plc.
“ President of Housing Business Association

EDUCATION

“ Master of Commerce (Marketing), University of
New South Wales, Australia

“ Bachelor of Business Administration (Marketing),
Temple University, USA.

4 Associate in Science Degree (Business Management),
Peirce Jr.College, USA.

4 Diploma in Business Administration (Distribution),
Bangkok Commercial College

“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 76/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION

4 Director, Executive Committee and Managing Director,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

4 Advisor, Super Connecting (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

4 Part Time Lecturer (MBA Program), Assumption University

4 Guest Lecturer, State and Private University

WORKING EXPERIENCE

4 Managing Director, Hunter Douglas (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
4 General Manager, Armin Systems Co., Ltd.

“ National Sales Manager, Triumph International (Thailand)
Co., Ltd.

Marketing Director, R&P Marketing Co., Ltd.

Marketing & Sales Manager, Pan Cosmetic Co., Ltd.
Nivea Product Manager, BDF Intanin Co., Ltd.

Product Manager, Cosmetic Dept., Berj Jucker Co., Ltd.

b b b



mMsAny
< U3 ln MBA (General Management)
University of Central Arkansas, USA
< Bganed dmnssumaniiudn (laa)
RagnsalumInay
< UssmAfleling nangms DAP 1 80/2009
duktadadu
4 39UNIIUNIHIANT
ua. Wmsuasiafansayiniiauaday
< Snwnsgdanislaeu dnuuuas
U, UimsuazvaamsayiniFewinday

Uszaumsairinau

< 920n33UNMIFIANTT una. Araulusang

< fianmsminauimsninday
UITENRUNUgRaTNIINLIUsEInAlne

msAnu

< PBganin MsUams N3TANIINIATTLATIANTLY
aonutiuAnimuUsmsAans NIDA

< USayasis 3Fanssumansdafin (@213Anssuesung)
umingazmalulad wszaaunaswys

< Uszmpdlalimanangms Finance for Non-Finance Director
U 29/2006

[ IR EETHT

< gaamslsennu dnnuiusIne
U, Wmsuasiafian1sayiniiauaday

< SNMINSHTIENIINNMIFTANT
U, UimsuazNaansayniFewInday

Uszaumsairinau
< gaamsrheudinnig
N9, USmsuasimuniansaysnuEILAfay

EDUCATION

“ Master of Business Administration (General Management)

University of Central Arkansas, USA.

“ Bachelor of Engineering (Civil Engineering),
Chulalongkorn University

“ Certificate, Director Accreditation Program 80/2009,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
“ Deputy Managing Director,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.
“ Act as Plant Manager, SMD Office,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

WORKING EXPERIENCE
“ Deputy Managing Director, DCON Products Plc.
“ Asset Management Manager,

Industrial Finance Corporation of Thailand

EDUCATION

“ Master of Public and Private Management,
National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA)

“ Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineering),
King Mongkut’s University of Technology Thonburi

“ Certificate, Finance for Non-Finance Director 29/2006,
Thai Institute of Directors

CURRENT POSITION
“ Plant Manager, MTP Office,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.
“ Act as Assistant Managing Director,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

WORKING EXPERIENCE
“ Operation Manager,
General Environmental Conservation Plc.

genco

L]

ungAnNM Usugi
S2INSSUNISEINNS

MR. SUPPAKIJ PARAMAPOOTI
Deputy Managing Director

LBy | ‘
ugault Jozdigad
giomsisaau &dnnuuiuenwo

MR. SOMBAT PIYASACHABOON
Plant Manager, MTP Office
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COMPANY'S INFORMATION

genco

Jausyn UIWN u'%wml,azﬁﬁumLﬁanﬁau%’ﬂﬁﬁ\mméau ANA (WA2Y)
Jodo GENCO
Uszinnssianan TWusnisthiauazAaaninamanngsy
layn:1wiguusen 0107540000111
nuaan:wosu nuaanziiiu 900 &N (a ufl 31 FuanAu 2554)
nuaanzliaudssudl 900 a1uUIm
yaAfnslisaru 1 un
nerdinnuinn LaTN 447 auUUAUAARIN SuauTayA atnatininia dundauunys 11120
3w : 0-2502-0900-99 IN3a13 : 0-2502-0999
Atadanua AUAUINIIMAANINGAFIANITULFUEN
1a291 68/39 713 3 DUUUANAT UWAIIUANAT LAUINPULALY NTUNNUNIUAT 10150
N3A : 0-2452-8310-24, 0-2452-8333 N33 : 0-2415-3817
Atidanua AUAUINIIMAANINGAFANTTUUIUFNA
wah 5 auwdadlrdununing &e 6 suarielile dunalilavszean
INIATEEAG 21150
Insfwyi : 038-607680, 038-607682-4 1N3a13 : 038-607681
Adadriinauaan dunaunAmile
Laefl 60/14 Wy 4 TangnanrnssunAamila ouwguilasland
Fuatiunad aunatiiavaryu dundnaiyu 51000
Tnsfmil : 053-582898 33 : 053-582897
Adadriinanuan dinnunAnzIuaan
1a2f 49/18 auugyuan sualiunse dnnaiilagssaay Juninseaay 21150
Tnsfwii : 038-607680, 038-607682-4 1N3a13 : 038-607681
1G[TUTE] http://www.genco.co.th
UANAD1394
mgnaigusannsweg  usen gudiudnnanning WUsznalng) drin
1aafl 62 a1AITRAIARANNSNELAIUszINATNY DUWSTANRLYn
WRAAADILAE NJAMWUNIUAS 10110
Tnsfnil : 0-2359-1200-01 n3a13 : 0-2359-1259
daaulwd wayaa wiugngnd gaautiniiuayann nadueuani 4165

S fifiens aahn waus wanluzas $ie

w@afi 152 % 12 1a %iou 08 a1A13TIAET ALAIS aULEINIATE uaIeFa
WAUISN NFINWUTIUAS 10500

INsAWY : 0-2634-5398 1N3a15 : 0-2634-5399
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COMPANY’S NAME

General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited

INITIAL

GENCO

TYPE OF MAJOR BUSINESS

Industrial Waste Treatment and Disposal Service

REGISTRATION NO.

0107540000111

REGISTERED CAPITAL

Registered capital of 900 Million Baht (As of December 31, 2011)
Paid up capital of 900 Million Baht
Par value 1 Baht per share

HEAD OFFICE

447 Bondstreet Road, Bangpood, Parkkred, Nonthaburi 11120
Telephone : 0-2502-0900-99 Facsimile : 0-2502-0999

BRANCH Samaedum Waste Treatment Facility
68/39 Moo 3, Samaedum Road, Samaedum, Bangkhuntien, Bangkok 10150
Telephone : 0-2452-8310-24, 0-2452-8333 Facsimile : 0-2415-3817
BRANCH Map Ta Phut Waste Treatment Facility
5 Muangmai Map Ta Phut Line 6 Road, Muang Rayong, Rayong 21150
Telephone : 038-607680, 038-607682-4 Facsimile : 038-607681
BRANCH Northern Region Office
60/14 Moo 4, The Northern Region Industrial Estate, Super-Highway Road, Banklang,
Muang Lumphun, Lumphun 51000
Telephone : 053-582898 Facsimile : 053-582897
BRANCH Eastern Region Office
49/18 Sukhumvit Road, Nurnpra, Muang Rayong, Rayong 21150
Telephone : 038-607680, 038-607682-4 Facsimile : 038-607681
HOME PAGE htttp://www.genco.co.th

REFERED PERSONS

SHARE REGISTRAR

Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building, Ratchadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Telephone : 0-2359-1200-01 Facsimile : 0-2359-1259

AUDITOR

Mr. Boonlert Kaewphanpurk, the Certified Public Accountant No.4165
BPR Audit and Advisory Co., Ltd.

152, 12A Floor, Suite 08, Chartered Square Building,

North-Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Telephone : 0-2634-5398 Facsimile : 0-2634-5399
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$ousEn UTHN u%mmaxﬁmmLﬁamimﬁﬂﬁﬁmnmﬁau ANA (WAAU)
dodo GENCO

Uszinnssnanan TusmsthtawasidnningmaInnasy

lagnz1iguusen 0107540000111

nuian:wgu nuaanziiiy 900 &N (a Juf 31 FuanAu 2554)

NuaAnsdaudIsua 900 auun
yamnns ka1 um

naadrannuinn Laafl 447 auUUANAAASY Suaueye awnaltininia Fandauunys 11120

INIAWY : 0-2502-0900-99 N3&15 : 0-2502-0999

Adadriinanuann AUEUSNNSANIANING IATNNTTU LA
18291 68/39 113 3 DUULANAT UAIUANAT LALIYULTY NUNWUNIUAT 10150
N3AWA : 0-2452-8310-24, 0-2452-8333 IN3a13 : 0-2415-3817

Adadriinanuan AUEUSNNSAIANINGIATMNITINLUILANHA
wafl 5 ouuidladlnsiinuawa e 6 suaraslie dunaidiasszea
urinssEag 21150
Tnsfwyl : 038-607680, 038-607682-4 1N3&13 : 038-607681

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NAME Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd.

TYPE OF BUSINESS Trading land development
447 Bondstreet Road, Bangpood, Parkkred, Nonthaburi 11120
Telephone : 0-2502-0900-99 Facsimile : 0-2502-0999
Registered capital of 200 Million Baht
Paid up capital of 200 Million Baht
Par value 10 Baht per share

NAME Industrial Waste Management (Asia) Co., Ltd.

TYPE OF BUSINESS Industrial Waste Treatment and Disposal Service
133/440 Moo 2, Pimonrat, Bangbuathong, Nonthaburi
Registered capital of 200 Million Baht
Paid up capital of 200 Million Baht
Par value 10 Baht per share

18
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BACKGROUND  genco
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Thasunuludyginsuiaduluniem udmsuasimunivansaysnudonindan i Watui 11 wgAdnieu 2537

paunuIsmy lnaansiiaunlsaniwiuuienumauinns dadui 8 Funiau 2540 mullinaldiduluniudannay
Tudanisudaduluuitmy Feimualduiimy dovanfiunsudsanwiluuisnumauinnanialy 3 U duusivauy
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TuRaunueney 2543 U3y [punannsweizavusumy wiilundnnswaaanzidawlunaiananniwiunalssmene

Development, industrialization and the ensuing rapid growth in the number of industrial factories has led to rising
pollution in the form of waste and toxic substances emitted by these industrial facilities. The Ministry of Industry is well aware
of this problem and saw the need for establishing a large scale treatment centre to handle the growing volume of waste. The
Ministry therefore invited the private sector to submit proposals for founding an industrial waste treatment centre in which the
State would hold an investment stake. This would allow the public sector to oversee its operations and create added confidence

for industrial factories using its facilities, as well as to assure the general public.

Thus, the General Environmental Conservation Company Limited (GENCO) was estahlished to operate this industrial
waste treatment centre. The Ministry of Industry and G.C.N. Holding Co., Ltd. (currently known as Nueng Din Co., Ltd.) signed

a joint venture agreement to found GENCO on 11 November 1994.

The joint venture registered its new status as a public company on 8 August 1997. This was in accordance with the
conditions of the joint venture agreement, which required the transition to public company status within 3 years of signing
the agreement. The business was also obliged to be listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in a timely manner. This latter

obligation was duly fulfilled in September 2000.
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genco SIGNIFICANT FINANCIAL DATA

JUMISIIU
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(KU2® : WUUN / Unit : Thousand Baht)

2554 2553 2552
2011 2010 2009
31u:msﬁu FINANCIAL STATUS
FunSwerywinusu Total Current Assets 565,940 574,634 643,475
Funswesiu Total Assets 1,133,570 1,162,878 1,266,822
AUFURYUIUTIN Total Current Liahilities 59,213 77.813 106,543
HUFUTIN Total Liabilities 103,076 143,332 249,402
druzavynavuy Shareholder’s Equity 1,030,494 1,019,545 1,017,420
aamsantivanu PERFORMANCE
18lAAIUSNNS Revenues from Services 191,465 205,684 254,152
nelAaInANTENE- Revenues from Sales-Real Estate 22,938 109,656 59,706
ganaadumIuning Development Business
NalaTy Total Revenues 240,879 327,267 323,844
AUNUUING Cost of Sevices 141,291 175,251 190,955
rﬁunuma- Cost of Sales-Real Estate 15,213 84,446 45,485
ganandamsuning Development Business
A ldaglunisusms Administrative and 63,685 63,792 157,100
uazAldanaay o Other Expenses
Mls (@A) gnd Net Profit (Loss) 20,541 3,105 (78,171)
fls (@anu) dafuiunugiy Basic Earnings (Loss) per Share 0.02 0.00 (0.08)
dasrdiumams@aundrnny
SIGNIFICANT FINANCIAL RATIO
KUY 2554 2553 2552
UNIT 2011 2010 2009
dus1d@IUNINMsAu FINANCIAL RATIO
ARNINEIUFNINAG A Liquidity Ratio i/Times 9.55 7.38 6.04
ARMEIURUFU Total Debt to Wi/Times 0.10 0.14 0.25
Hadunagfa¥ Shareholder’s Equity
ansilsgna Net Profit Margin % 8.52 0.95 (22.59)
dasimsiaula GROWTH RATIO
Funinesay Total Assets % (2.51) (8.21) (6.77)
nUFUTIN Total Liabilities % (28.08) (42.53) (13.48)
drunaagnanuy Shareholder’s Equity % 1.07 0.21 (4.96)
Telasau Total Revenues % (26.39) (1.06) (32.47)
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATUS FOR THE YEAR 2009-2011

(HUJ® : WuuIN / Unit : Thousand Baht)
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asyaamsantiuaiu U 2552-2554

SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2009-2011

(HUJ® : WuuIN / Unit : Thousand Baht)
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gence

aunswesiu
TOTAL ASSETS

Hiausiu
TOTAL LIABILITIES

duvaadiianu
SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

s1gldA1USMS
REVENUES FROM SERVICES
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genco NATURE OF BUSINESS

ssMImsu10auaziInyvAdgNNYaAIHNSSY

gafananaasudeny dunsliuinsihtiauasidnnandanngnannsauieiiiudunmauasliiiudunneg Fusind
nsl¥uinsdaifiu 510510 uaszudeninzandaiiathldhideniadda wiiny dguduiniadidnningmannasy (Hun
guiU3NsidaningeamnssuLaLs/Auiidauasimuianisayinifoundan funianags cquiuaud) wagauiiiong

AAANMNAEINNITUNIUAINA (“AUENNUMNA”) AnEzMIlAUTNMITasU3ENY il

1) szuudsuladiosuazmsiifiugaiuda (Stabilization and Solidification) {unsiansgninmnueuide
il udrdsuliasfiunsharsfividanassawilurennds nquszaudaarilifanisiainiznoiaiinagansiiv
fifluasdsznavaglunnaands Wadutenmauninssansllgiowindan wazfiafunaasuulasauanifineidndeasde
e lAinssansdfuuagionay Tagrandefiunssuiunsdiuadssudnzgmiluiunautimauilonauiiianutaansg

NAuITaLasnRwINanNsaysnERILIAGaN TunTAsEyS

2) szuuilanau (Secure Landfill) ‘Lﬁsfm%uﬂﬂnama\ﬂL?mmﬂqmmwﬂssmﬁlmﬂué’umml,l,az’aa\jt,?mé”ummﬁ
HunszuNm TSt ssuagrinldidurasufonds lunnsnaaionquilenauuiiny liimaluladdlddmiunsionavaanids
fupsy Tasaanuuul¥ifunguilinaunuudiads (Secure Landfil) Fuamanilasduilithuazninaanidafiaflunguilinay
Fuaanlugmauanld fnsyiunquieiagussansieq ategniassumnasgiuaing Taanauilinausagfiqudisauas

o i v da v o o o ok '
WRIUINWANIIDYINHAILIARAN IINWIAINAYI AWunUszane 500 (3

3) szuugaunnidaiwal (Fuel Blending) \dussuunldluniswausaziSuaninninzaaidanianainusau
(Calorific content) lnanadunavaunaunudniulssnunldimimngungiigs (Waste to Energy) ¥3aingaunaunudnsy

Ts0u U uEuue

4) szuuuhuaunds (Wastewater Treatment) 1asli35ad-Aanduazdinn aunsatintauwaziidnulidaann
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INDUSTRIAL WASTE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL BUSINESS

Company’s principal business is offering services in treating and disposing of both hazardous and non-hazardous
industrial waste, as well as offering services in collecting, storing and transporting industrial waste. Company has two
Industrial waste disposal Facilities which are Samaedum Waste Disposal Center/ Research and Development for Environmental
Preservation Center at Ratchaburi province (“Samaedum Facility”) and MapTa Phut Industrial Waste Disposal Facility (Map Ta
Phut Facility).

1) Stahilization and Solidification System is the processes which detoxicate hazardous waste and converted
that substance into solid. The purpose of this process is to allow the chemical bonding of hazardous waste, to contain it from
spreading out to the environment as well as to change physical properties of the waste to make it suitable for landfill. In which
the waste that had gone through the process of stabilization will then be buried into the very secure landfill, at the Research &
Development for Environmental Preservation Centre which is located in Ratchaburi.

2) Secure Landfill Systems are used for burying industrial waste both hazardous and non-hazardous waste that
had gone through the process of stahilization and solidification. In constructing the landfill, company had used technology for
burying hazardous waste. This landfill was designed to be the secure landfill, which will prevent water and waste from leaking
out off the landfill into the environment. The floors were laid with several materials in accordance with international standard.
The landfill is located at the Research & Development for Environmental Preservation Center which is located in Rachaburi
province, with 500 Rai.

3) Fuel Blending System is the system that is use for blending and adjusting waste with calorific content into
alternative energy sources for factories with high temperature incinerators (waste to energy), or use as the substitute raw
materials for cement factories.

4) Wastewater Treatment System : by using chemical-physical and biological methads, wastewater from dyeing
factories, electroplating and other industrial factories can be treated. Wastewater that had passed through the treatment
process will have a value that meets the standard specified by the law and the sludge from water treatment process will be
buried into the landfill at the Research & Development Center for Environmental Preservation at Ratchaburi.

5) Waste Transportation System : company gives services in collecting and transporting waste, in which the
vehicles had been specifically designed to transport different kinds of waste. Every vehicle utilized a jack cover which is in
accordance with the transportation standard. Moreover, every company’s driver had participated in the safety training and
held a licensed category 4 from the Department of Land Transportation. Company also practices Transportation Control System
by the manifest which had been consented by the Department of Industrial Works and Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand.
Company also practices the GPS (Global Position System) which includes recording Black Box, in order to record all the details
and behaviors in using the vehicles, such as speed, distance and time. These records are used to control and enhance the
transportation quality and to make certain that it is highly safe from the starting point to the destination.

At the present, company operates two industrial waste disposal facilities, Samaedum Facility which is located in
Bang Khun Tien district, Bangkok. Company had rented this facility and has received operating rights from the Department
of Industrial Works, the Ministry of Industry under the leasing contract and rights for use of the Samaedum Industrial Waste
Disposal Center and Research & Development Center for Environmental Preservation at Ratchaburi province. The contract held
a leasing period of 10 years, starting from 1* October 1996 and at present, it had been extended for an additional of 10 years,
commencing from 1 October 2006 to 30" September 2016. Samaedum Facility was granted with a category 101 factory license
for general waste treatment; a category 105 license for industrial waste landfill use and a category 106 license for recycling
materials through industrial production processes.
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For Map Ta Phut Facility is located in Map Ta Phut Industrial Estate, Rayong province. The Facility is situated on the
land plot number R26 and R27, covering an area of approximately 62.5 Rai. Map Ta Phut Facility obtained a category 101
factory license, for the purpose of operating a general waste quality improvement facility. The Facility also owns the expanded genco
area that were situated on the land plot number S8 to S10 with an area of 29 Rai, 1 Ngarn and 82 square wah, which had
received a category 105 factory license for use as an industrial waste landfill.

Moreover, at the present, apart from the primary services in treating and disposing industrial waste, company also
affix its objectives in operating real estate development business to be able to expand the income base and enhance the stability

of the organization.

REAL ESTATE BUSINESS

Company'’s real estate portfolio comprises of residential commercial buildings, townhouses and condominiums, which
focuses on developing projects, primarily in Bangkok Metropolitan and its suburban area. The projects characteristic are as
follow:

1) commercial Building : The target market is middle-income and those who preferred to reside in a commercial
area of the suburban. A successfully completed project is Asia Commercial 1, which is located in Bang Bua Thong, Nonthaburi
province with an area of 799 square wah. A total of 39 units had been constructed and 72 percent of the total unit had been
reserved and convey to the customer. Bang Bua Thong Home Office Project is located in Bang Bua Thong, Nonthaburi province
with 688 square wah, a total of 25 units. At the present the project had been completely constructed and 52 percent of the total
unit had been reserved and conveyed to the customer.

2) Townhouse : Targetted the middle-income market segment and those who preferred to reside in a sufficient
living space with in a suburban location. A successfully completed project is Baan Naowarat (Rattanathibet-Bang Bua Thong),
which is located in Nonthaburi province with an area of 7 Rai, 3 Ngan and 97 square wah. The project was divided into 100
units of townhouse and at the present it had been constructed. 80 percent of the said unit had been reserved and conveyed to
the customer. In the year 2010, 10 units of the phase in the commercial building part had been expanded, which at present the
project had been completely constructed, 20 percent of the total unit had been transfered to the customers and the rest of the
units had been purchase reserved.

3) Condominium : Company’s target markets are middle-income to high-income that desired to reside in a compact,
functional and modern housing which utilized the space efficiently, as well as convenient to travel to. A successfully completed
project is The Plenary, which is located in Klong Sarn, district of Bangkok with an area of 627 square wah. A total of 170 units
had been constructed and 14 percent of the total unit had been reserved and conveyed to the customer. Company owns part of
the Mueng Thong Bangna project, which is located in Bangpli district Samut Prakarn province with 205 units and 15 percent of
the total units had been reserved and rented.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Furthermore, company had expanded into related business with the establishment of subsidiary companies, in order to
capitalize on its competitive capabilities and to offer more integrated, comprehensive services. The subsidiary companies are:

1) Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd. was established with the purpose of engaging in the real estate business which
purchase, sale and develop land, with registered capital of 200 million baht and paid up capital of 200 million baht. This
comprises of ordinary shares with a par value of 10 baht per share. Company holds 99.99 percent share of registered capital.

2) Industrial Waste Management (Asia) Co., Ltd. was established with the ohjective of offering industrial
business with registered capital of 200 million baht and paid up capital of 200 million baht, categorized as ordinary shares with
a par value of 10 baht per share. Company currently holds 99.99 percent stake in the subsidiary’s registered capital.

The subsidiary known as General Logistics Co., Ltd. was established with the purpose of operating a domestic transport
and off-loading service. Company had registered capital of 5 million baht and paid up capital of 5 million baht, categorized as
ordinary shares with a par value of 10 baht per share, which the company originally had 99.99 percent of registered capital.
Company had sold all the General Logistics Co., Ltd. stocks on 23 December 2010 in accordance with the resolution of the
General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited Board of Directors’ Meeting no. 8/2010 that was held on 21
October 2010.
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Income Structure from the Operation of the Company and Subsidiaries for the years 2009-2011 as follows :

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

% OF SHARES
PRODUCT LINE/ OPERATED 2011 % 2010 % 2009 %
HELD BY THE
TYPE OF BUSINESS BY INCOME INCOME INCOME
COMPANY

Revenue from Service-Industrial

Waste Treatment Service GENCO 191,465 79.5 205,684 62.9 254,152 78.5
Revenue from Sales-Real Estate GENCO - 19,501 8.1 86,100 26.3 32,767 10.1
Development Business AP 99.99 3,437 1.4 23,556 7.2 26.939 8.3
Other Income GENCO - 23,330 9.7 10,830 3.3 9,051 2.8
AP 99.99 3,075 1.3 115 = 15 =

IWMA 99.99 71 = 895 0.3 31 =

GL - - - 87 - 16 -

Total 240,879 100.00 327,267 100.0 323,844 100.0

CLASSICFIELD BY TYPE OF SERVICE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 2011
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

26,476

22,938 Revenue from Service-Industrial
Waste Treatment Service
191,465
191,465 @ Revenue from Sales-Real Estate
Development Business
22,938

Other Income

26,476

NOTE: GENCO : General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited

AP : Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd.
IWMA : Industrial Waste Management (Asia) Co., Ltd.
GL : General Logistics Co., Ltd.
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The competition of treatment and Industrial waste disposal business still focuses mainly on its cost, while the
company focuses on the quality of services, which have a higher costs. However, due to the government sector which emphasize
in monitoring factories to operates according to the regulations and to make sure that the factory operations does not effects
the environment and general public. There are penalties for those who violate the regulations of releasing pollution and
smuggle to dispose industrial waste illegally. Therefore, these are the factors that help support entrepreneurs to become
more alert in disposing waste and hazardous waste into the system correctly.

The statistic for the year 2011 from the Department of Industrial Works show that a total of 13,156 factories
requested to transport harzardous and non-harzardous waste to be dispose. The percent increased from the year 2010 at
54.3%. This can be categorize into 2 categories: 6,203 factories asked permission to dispose industrial hazardous waste and
and 6,953 factories asked permission to dispose non-hazardous waste.

Unit : Factory

Number of Factories Year 2011 Year 2010 Year 2009
Asking for permission of hazardous waste disposal 6,203 5,834 5,543
Asking for permission of non-hazardous waste disposal 6,953 2,690 2,364
Total 13,156 8,524 7,907

Source : Department of Industrial Works

For the year 2011, estimately 26.8 million tons of industrial waste were disposed in the system correctly. This can
be seperate into 2.6 million tons of hazardous waste and 24.2 million tons of non-hazardous waste, at which the number
increased from the year 2010 at 39.6%.

Unit : Million Tons

Type Year 2011 Year 2010 Year 2009
Hazardous Industrial Waste 2.6 1.9 2.2
Non-Hazardiys Industrial Waste 24.2 17.3 23.3
Total 26.8 19.2 25.5

Source : Department of Industrial Works

However, eventhough the statistic of the total waste of the country increased and the degree of price competition also
increased intensely to usurp the market’s share, but the different of standard in disposing waste effects the operating cost, as
well as maintain our standards of treatment and services there fore company are not able to compete with the price.

Business trend for the year 2012, due to the major flooding crisis, during the last quarter of the year 2011, had
caused tremendous damages to factories which will be impacted on production in the first quarter of the year 2012 causing slow
down and decreased in producing industrial waste. It is expected that the second quarter of the year 2012 producing capacity

will increased when industrial sector that were effected by the flood return completely to its normal production.
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RISK FACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH TECHNICAL ASPECTS
AND OPERATIONS IN THE INDUSTRIAL WASTE TREATMENT BUSINESS

Risk from operations

Due to the nature of the industrial waste treatment business, the service provider is responsible for any ensuing
damage, from the collection of waste from clients’ factories - the source of waste - until the final phase of waste disposal. If
there are any shortcomings with this process, it could affect the health of people and the environment, which in turn could
lead to complaints from communities. Furthermore, the Samaedum and Map Ta Phut Facilities - which provide industrial
waste treatment and disposal services - are located in populated areas. Consequently, societies and communities adjacent
to both these facilities may be impacted by company’s waste treatment processes. This could potentially result in petitions
filed against company in the event of any damages. In a worst-case scenario, company would be forced to cease operations
until the failing in question has been corrected. Naturally, this would affect company’s revenues.

Company appreciates the potential for such damage and so has implemented measures to control and prevent this
risk with the following measures:

1) Strictly comply with environmental impact reduction measures, as well as Environmental Impact Assessment
measures (EIA) as approved by the Office of Environmental Policy and Planning Committee, the Ministry of Natural Resources
and the Environment.

2) Strictly comply with the announcements, rules, regulations and codes issued by official agencies relevant to the
Company’s operations.

3) Conduct operations in accordance with environmental management systems standards, in relation to hygiene
and quality management systems. This ensures that company’s activities will not disrupt either the environment or
communities. Waste Treatment Facilities have been awarded ISO 14001 environmental management standard certification,
the TIS & OHSAS 18001 safety management standard certification for hygiene and the environment and the ISO 9001
quality management standard certification from the ISO Certification Institute.

4) Oversee that operations comply with company’s own rules, regulations, codes, operational authority manual and
policies. To this end, an Executive Management Systems Committee has been established with the duty of supervising and
monitoring corporate operations to ensure that these rules, regulations, codes, manuals and policies are adhered to.

5) Establishment of a protection fund to provide coverage for potential damages that may be caused by
company’s actions. This creates a degree of security that any parties impacted as a result of company’s operations will
be attended to and compensated for any resulting damages.

6) Company has educated the communities in adjacent areas, while also providing consistent support. Moreover,
company participates in community activities, to foster a greater understanding of the corporation’s environmental waste
management processes amongst both the immediate areas and other more distanced locales.

Risk from competition

Presently, the several companies have received the certification of business operation in industrial waste treatment
and disposal. However, it consider of strength, company has several advantages over its competitors which may be summarized
as follows.

1) Company has received a license to operate a waste treatment facility under categories 101, 105 and 106. This
allows it to offer truly comprehensive waste disposal services for its clients.

2) Company has received ISO 9001, ISO 4001 and TIS & OHSAS 18001 certifications, which is an important
consideration in the transportation of industrial waste from customers’ factories which operate under industrial standards
certification systems.
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3) Company’s waste management standards meet EU and US standards.

4) Company’s major shareholder is the Ministry of Industry, thereby allowing it the opportunity to be an environmental
management institution. genco

5) Customers are supported by a highly efficient emergency team, on-call 24 hours.

6) The laboratory facility of company operates to the highest standards of efficiency and is listed on the registrar of
private sector laboratories by the Department of Industrial Works.

7) Clients have shown their acceptance, credibility and trust in company’s system of industrial waste disposal and
treatment.

RISK FACTORS FROM OPERATIONAL IN THE PROPERTY BUSINESS

Risk from competition

The property business is company’s secondary business, which serves to expand its revenue base and ensure greater
organisational stability. Nonetheless, the residential housing market is currently characterised by intense competition.
Company therefore closely monitors the residential housing market and economic direction indicators. However, the majority
of company’s projects comprise of the middle range market, with its emphasis on quality and service to ensure customer
satisfaction, company is confident that it will be able to grow steadily into the future.

Risk from shortages of construction lahour

The construction industry is still a labour intensive business. In some circumstances, there are labour shortages,
especially for skilled labour. This leads to an increase in labour costs and construction contractor costs. Not only does this
impact overall costs, but may also lead to construction delays as well.

For resolution, some projects are using outsource contractors which each contractor already in possession of their
own respective manpower teams. However, since some of company’s projects are purchased partially built and then renovated
accordingly, this cuts the need for labour significantly.

RISK FROM FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Risk from interest rates

Fluctuations in future interest rates naturally impact company’s cash flows, owing to its loan contracts made with
floating interest rates. However, since at present the money markets are encountering a situation of over-liquidity, interest
rates continue to remain low.

Company closely monitors interest rate changes. It therefore predicts that it will not be impacted by rate
fluctuations.

Risk from credit

Credit risk occurs when contract partners are unable or unwilling to comply with the terms of prior contracts or
agreements made with company. Company has a policy to reduce risk in this area by analysing the financial status of its
trading partners and determining credit ceilings. The ceiling for credit risk is the book value of the account in guestion with an
allowance for doubtful debt, as shown in the Balance Sheets.

Risk from liquidity issues

Risk associated with liguidity is attributed to shortcomings in cash and cash equivalent items. Normally, company
and its subsidiaries monitors liquidity risks and maintains sufficient levels of cash and cash equivalents for operating needs,
in order to reduce the risk of cash flow fluctuations.

Risk from investments in subsidiaries

In the event that company’s subsidiaries are unable to raise funds for investments in expansion, in its capacity as
a major shareholder, company is obliged to provide capital assistance for the new projects. If the subsidiaries’ performance
subsequently fails to meet targets, company may be affected by its investments from its role as a shareholder. There is therefore
a risk that the Company will not receive its expected return on investments.

Company has a strong financial position, so this category of risk has no significant effect on its liquidity.
Nonetheless, company expects that the operations of its subsidiaries will reach optimum performance shortly. Company’s
investments stress business expansion and include investments in businesses that will support its services in the future.
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Company has registered capital of 900,000,000 Baht, which is fully paid-up and comprises 900,000,000 ordinary

shares with a par value of 1 Baht per share.

SHAREHOLDERS
The top 10 Shareholders of company as of 24 March 2011 (the most recent date of the close of the share registrar for

the purpose of the 2011 Annual Meeting of Ordinary Shareholders) are presented as follows.

SHAREHOLDERS NUMBER OF SHARES %

1.  The Wipoosiri group

Mr. Chanwit Wipoosiri holds 58,981,600

Mr. Itthirit Wipoosiri holds 52,912,500

Mr. Piyawit Wipoosiri holds 41,941,000

Miss Waraporn Suwantaywarut holds 31,972,300 185,807,400 20.65
2. Ministry of Industry 150,000,000 16.67
3. Mr. Paiboon Inkhow 44,995,800 5.00
4.  Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 19,139,600 2.13
5. Miss Somjid Tharamornrat 16,659,500 1.85
6. Mr. Chatchaworn Siriwatcharapiboon 15,000,000 1.67
7.  The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 15,000,000 1.67
8.  Miss Juntima Orapin 14,900,000 1.66
9. Mr. Noppadon Arnulukchaiwit 10,976,100 1.22
10.  Miss Somporn Tongdetsri 9,400,000 1.04

In its capacity as a majority shareholder, the Ministry of Industry appointed 2 representatives to serve on
the Board of Directors of company: Dr. Witoon Simachokedee, the Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Industry, who
currently serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors; and Mr. Prapat Vanapitaksa, Deputy Permanent Secretary of Ministry
of Industry, who currently serves as Vice Chairman. Likewise, the Wipoosiri group of shareholders appointed 2 representatives
to serve on the Board of Directors of company: Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri, who currently serves as a Director, Chairman of the

Executive Committee and CEO; and Mr. Detpon Viphusiri, who currently serves as a Director and Executive Director.

DIVIDEND PAYMENT POLICY

Company has a dividend payment policy that aims to provide Shareholders with a payout of approximately 50 percent
of net profit after taxes in company’s financial statement. This is dependent that there no other essential requirements, such
as business expansion for company’s projects in the future and so long as the payment of dividends does not have a significant

impact on the normal operations of company.
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The management structure of General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited comprises the Board
of Directors of the Company, the Audit Committee, the Executive Committee and the Nomination and Remuneration
Sub-Committee. Each respective Committee and Sub-Committee has the duties and responsibilities as detailed below.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

In accordance with the Ministry of Commerce certification dated 5 January 2012, the Board of Directors of the
Company comprises 10 members. Of this number, 4 are Independent Directors, 2 Directors also serve as Executives, while 8
Directors are not Executives, with details as follows.

1) Dr. Witoon Simachokedee Chairman

2) Mr. Prapat Vanapitaksa Vice Chairman

3) Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph* Director

4) Air Vice Marshal Kosok Prakongsap* Director

5) Mr. Suthisak Lohsawat* Director

6) Dr. Verapong Chaiperm* Director

7) Mr. Detpon Viphusiri Director

8) Dr. Somyot Sangsuwan Director

9) Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri Director (also Executive Director)
10) Asst. Prof. Ronnachai  Tantragoon Director (also Executive Director)

Note * Independent Directors

DIRECTORS WITH SIGNATORY RIGHTS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

Directors with signatory rights on behalf of company are Dr. Witoon Simachokedee, Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri, Asst Prof.
Ronnachai Tantragoon and Dr. Somyot Sangsuwan. The signature of any two of these four authorised signatories is required,
together with the Company seal.

QUALITY DESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The corporate defines the meaning of “Independent director” to conform with the principle of a good administered
stock exchange of Thailand (SET) and the regulation of securities and exchange commission (SEC), so that company can build
confidence to investars as well as to maintain the equilibrium of a good management. In which the quality of “Independent
Director” hold the same rigidness to the regulation stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Thailand as
follows:

1) Holding no more than one percent of the total shares with voting rights in company, it’s main, subsidiary,
and associate companies or other juristic persons with a possible conflict of Interest; shares held by spouse, associates, and
children lower than legal age of that independent director shall also be counted.

2) Not be or used to be directors who were involved in management or being an employee, staff or advisor who
receives fixed salary or controlling persons of the company; Its main, subsidiary, same level subsidiary, and associated
companies or other juristic persons with a possible conflict of interest unless they have not been involved in such positions
for at least two years prior to the date of appointment.

3) Not be or have no blood relationship, no relationship in terms of marriage or legal registration with a person
of possible conflict of interest as parents, spouse, children including children’s spouses or closed relatives of executives or
major shareholders, controlling persons or a person who’s nominated as executive or controlling persons of company or its
subsidiary
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4) Not be or having no business relationship with company; it’'s main, subsidiary and associated companies
or other juristic persons with a possible conflict of interest in a manner that may interfere with the use of personal judgment
independently; including that he or she must not be or used to be the major shareholder, director that is not independent genco
director or executive who has business relation with company; its main, subsidiary, and associated companies, or other
juristic persons with possible conflict of interest; unless they have not been involved in such positions for at least two years
prior to the date of appointment.

Business relation including the normal business transaction that carry on a business, transaction regarding
rental or leasing of real estate, transaction regarding assets or services, giving or receiving financial assistance by receiving
or giving loan, surety, using assets to collateralize liabilities, including other comport with the same position. Which makes
the requestor or the parties hold responsibilities for clearing another parties debt. From three percent of all the net assets
value of the requestor or from 20 million baht or more depends on whether which quantity is lower. Therefore debt
assessment will be calculated according to the transactions that are related to the announcement of the board of director
of Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). In related to information disclosure and company’s operation had been registered
in a related transaction. By defer only the considered debt to reckon into the debt that occurred within one year before the
start date of business relations with that same individual.

5) They must not be or used to be an auditor of company; its main, subsidiary and associated companies or
other juristic persons with a possible conflict of interest and must not be a major shareholder, a director which is not
independent director, executive director or a copartner manager of an audit firm which has the auditor of company;
Its main, subsidiary, same level subsidiary, and associated companies, or other juristic persons with a possible conflict with
the affiliated; unless they have not been involved in such positions for at least two years prior to the date of appointment.

6) They must not be or used to he a person who provided any professional advice and services, such as legal
adviser or financial consultant, who receives service fees more that 2 million baht per annum from company; Its main,
subsidiary, and associated companies or other juristic persons with a possible conflict of interest. Anyhow in the case of a
person who provided any professional advice and services is the juristic persons, including the major shareholder, director
which is not the independent director, manager or copartner manager of that professional service provider; Unless they
have not been involved in such positions for at least two years prior to the date of appointment.

7) Must not be a director that was anoint to be the representative of company’s director, major shareholder
or shareholder that are related to the major shareholder of company.

8) Possessing no other qualifications that prevent him/her from independently expressing opinions about
company’s operation after being authorize to became an independent director that contain the quality according to number 1
to number 8. Then the independent director may be assign from the board of director to determine the operation of
company business; Its main, subsidiary, same level subsidiary, and associated companies or other juristic persons with a
possible conflict of interest base on the decision in the form of panel.

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF COMPANY DIRECTORS

Company’s regulations determine the composition, appointment, removal or termination of Directorial positions.
The significant issues are summarised as follows.

1) The Shareholders’ Meeting appoints Directors, comprising not less than 5 members and not exceeding 15
members. More than half of the number must comprise individuals resident in the Kingdom. Directors must also be in possession
of the qualifications as specified by Law.

2) The Shareholders’ Meeting elects Directors by way of a majority vote, according to the following process

(1) Directors are selected on an individual basis

(2) Each shareholder has one vote for each share held

(3) Each shareholders has a total number of votes equivalent to the total number of shares held, wherein one
share carries one vote

(4) Each shareholder is required to use all of his votes in voting for Directorial candidates

(5) candidates receiving the most votes in successively descending order will be appointed as Directors according
to, but not exceeding, the number of Directors to be appointed on that particular occasion
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(6) In the event that two candidates secure an equal number of votes for the final position of Director, the
Chairman of the Meeting will cast the deciding vote

3) At each Annual General Meeting of company, one in three of the number of Directors are required to genco
vacate their positions. If the number of Directors to be vacated may be divisible by three, the number should be the closest
to the value of one in three.

4) Directors who served the longest are to vacate their positions first. If a decision cannot be reached with regards
to the order of Directors to vacate their posts, a ballot will be cast. Directors who vacate their post may be re-elected.

5) Directors may also leave their posts due to fatality; submission of resignation notice prior to the completion
of term; the Meeting passes a resolution to remove a Director; or a Director lacks the qualifications as specified in the
Company regulations.

6) If a Director’s position becomes vacant due to reasons other than completion of term, the remaining Directors
will select a gualified candidate who possesses no forbidden characteristics as a replacement at the following Board of
Directors’ Meeting. An exception exists if the said Directorial position has a period of less than 2 months to completion of term,
wherein a vote of not less than three quarters of the remaining Directors is required. Furthermore, the replacement Director
may serve only the period of time remaining to completion of such term.

THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1) The Board of Directors of company is charged with ensuring company operates and observes its duties in
accordance with the Law, company objectives and the resolutions of Shareholder Meetings with honesty and care, to safeguard
the interests of company.

2) The Board of Directors has the duty to formulate policies, plans, business direction and strategic goals,
including the overall business operating plans of company. The Board is also responsible for guiding management operations
in accordance with the predetermined policies and plans, with efficiency and effectiveness.

3) The Board of Directors has a responsibility to Shareholders and performance, in order to safeguard the interests
of Shareholders. Information disclosed to investors must be accurate, complete, meet the relevant standards and be of a
transparent nature.

4) The Board of Directors must provide a system of internal controls and audit that is efficient and effective.

5) The Board of Directors is obliged to use its knowledge and experience for the benefit of the business’ operations;
take an appropriate interest in company’s business; and be committed to the ongoing operations of the business.

6) The Board of Directors has the duty to consider and approve significant transactions as specified in the corporate
scope of authority, with the exception of transactions requiring the approval of Shareholder Meetings.

7) The Board of Directors may appoint any one or several Directors to carry out any missions on behalf of the
Board.

8) The Board of Directors may appoint other persons to operate company’s business under the supervision of the
Board. The Board may also appoint such persons with the authority and timeframe as deemed appropriate by the Board. The
Board of Directors reserves the right to cancel, revoke, change or amend such authority.

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Meeting of the Board of Directors No. 4/2003 held on 29 April 2003; No. 3/2008 held on 20 March 2008;
and No. 8/2010 held on 21 October 2010 passed resolutions to establish an Audit Committee. The period of terms for Audit
Directors was to be the same as the terms for Company Directors. The Committee was to comprise Independent Directors
with qualifications as determined by the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. There are 3 Directors serving on the

Committee:
1) Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph* Chairman of the Audit Committee
2) Air Vice Marshal Kosok Prakongsap* Audit Committee Director
3) Mr. Suthisak Lohsawat* Audit Committee Director

Note *The Audit Committee have experiences in doing the financial audit.
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THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

1) To review company’s financial reporting process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate.

2) To review company’s internal control system and internal audit system to ensure that they are suitable and genco
efficient, to determine and internal audit unit’s independence, as well as to approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal
of the chief of an internal audit unit or any other unit in charge of an internal audit.

3) To review company’s compliance with the law on securities and exchange, the Exchange’s regulations, and the
laws relating to the Company’s business.

4) To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be company’s auditor, and to propose such person’s
remuneration, as well as to attend a non-management meeting with an auditor at least once a year.

5) To review the Connected Transactions, or the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests, to ensure
that they are in compliance with the laws and the Exchange’s regulations and are reasonable and for the highest benefit of
company.

6) To prepare, and to disclose in company’s annual report, an audit committee’s report which must be signed
by the audit committee‘s chairman and consist of at least the following information:

(1) an opinion on the accuracy, completeness and creditability of company’s financial report,

(2) an opinion on the adequacy of company’s internal control system,

(3) an opinion on the compliance with the law on securities and exchange, the Exchange’s regulations, or the
laws relating to company’s business,

(4) an opinion on the suitability of an auditor,

(5) an opinion on the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests,

(6) the number of the audit committee meetings, and the attendance of such meeting by each committee
member,

(7) an opinion or overview comment received by the audit committee from its performance of duties in
accordance with the charter, and

(8) other transactions which, according to the audit committee’s opinion, should be known to the shareholders
and general investors, subject to the scope of duties and responsibilities assigned by the Company’s board
of directors; and

7) To perform any other act as assigned by the company’s board of directors, with the approval of the audit
committee.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Meeting of the Board of Directors No. 11/2003 held on 28 October 2003; Meeting No. 12/2004 held on 15
December 2004; Meeting No. 1/2008 held on 17 January 2008 and Meeting No. 1/2010 held on 21 January 2010 passed a
resolution to establish the Executive Committee with members appointed from the Board of Directors. The period of terms
for Executive Directors was to be the same as the terms for Company Directors. The Executive Committee currently comprises
the following members:

1) Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri Chairman of the Executive Committee
2) Asst. Prof. Ronnachai  Tantragoon Executive Director
3) Mr. Detpon Viphusiri Executive Director
4) Dr. Somyot Sangsuwan Executive Director

THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

1) Carry out duties in accordance with the polices, strategies and operating plans as specified by the Board of
Directors

2) Prepare operation plans using the policies, strategies and business plans specified by the Board of Directors.
Such plans are to be duly approved by the Board of Directors.

3) Closely supervise and monitor operating performance in accordance with the operating plans, and report
operating results to the Board of Directors on a regular, monthly basis. Reports are also to be made of events of a significant
nature, or that may have a potential impact on operations.
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4) The authority to consider and approve expenditures related to the normal operations of company, within
the scope of authority as determined by the Board of Directors, in line with the rules governing authoritative powers.
5) Screen matters to be proposed at the Meetings of the Board of Directors. genco
6) Convene Meetings of the Executive Committee on a regular basis and report the outcome of such Meetings to
the Board of Directors.
7) Carry out other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors of company.

THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION SUB-COMMITTEE

The Meeting of the Board of Directors No. 2/2004 held on 25 February 2004; Meeting No. 3/2008 held on 20
March 2008 and No. 8/2010 held on 21 October 2010 passed a resolution to establish the Nomination and Remuneration
Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee Directors are selected from the Board of Directors of company. The period of terms
for Sub-Committee Directors was to be the same as the terms for Company Directors. The Nomination and Remuneration
Sub-Committee currently comprise the following members:

1) Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph Chairman of the Audit Committee
2) Air Vice Marshal Kosok Prakongsap The Nomination and Remuneration Director
3) Mr. Suthisak Lohsawat The Nomination and Remuneration Director

THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION SUB-COMMITTEE

1) Nomination of Directors to replace Directors who complete their terms, for proposal to the Annual Meeting of
Ordinary Shareholders, wherein the nominees are to be proposed to the Board of Directors first.

2) Recruitment and selection of appropriate candidates for nomination as Directors, in the event that Directorial
positions become vacant due to other reasons than the completion of a term. Nominations are to be proposed to the Board
of Directors.

3) Determination of remuneration for company’s Directors, Advisors to the Board, Audit Committee Directors and
Executive Directors, for proposal to the Annual Meeting of Ordinary Shareholders. The proposals are to be first submitted to the
Board of Directors

4) Any other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors

ADVISOR TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has appointed an Advisory Committee to the Board, for the providing advice and recommen-
dations to the Board in various areas relating to company’s operations. Company currently has 2 Advisors:

1) Mr. Metee Auapinyakul Chairman of the Advisor to the Board of Directors

2) Mr. Kosit Suvinijjit Advisor to the Board of Directors

COMPANY SECRETARY

The board of director has appointed Asst. Prof. Ronnachai Tantragoon to be company secretary with the SET
Compliance and Supervision Department support function of the work of company secretary goes according to the principle
of operating of a good company as well as to operate the company more efficiently.

MANAGEMENT

The Executive Committee is responsible for nominating and appointing individuals with knowledge, capability and
experience of company’s business field, as well as providing reports to the Board of Directors. Management Team currently
comprises the following members:

1)  Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri Chief Executive Officer
2) Asst. Prof. Ronnachai  Tantragoon Managing Director and
3)  Mr. Suppakij Paramapooti Deputy Managing Director
Acting Plant Manager, SMD Office
4) Mr. Sombat Piyasachaboon Plant Manager, Map Ta Phut Office

Note Management refers to the individuals holding the next 4 management positions after the designation of
Chief Executive Officer, including all designations equivalent to the 4" management rank.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
1) Nomination of Directors

When a Directorial position in company becomes vacant, the Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee genco
has the duty to recruit and select persons with the gualifications as specified by the Public Companies Act. These qualities
include the appropriate knowledge, skills and experience that will benefit company. They must also possess gualities that
support and encourage operations relating to corporate governance, to create value for the business. Such gualities include
good ethics, independence, courage, creativity, caution in carrying out duties and honesty.

The election of Directors to replace Directors who have completed their terms involves the submission of the
candidate list by the Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee at the Annual Meeting of Ordinary Shareholders, after
having first been submitted to the Board of Directors. In the event of electing Directors to replace positions that have become
vacant due to other reasons than a Director completing a term of service, approval must first be sought from the Board of
Directors with a vote of not less than three in four of the remaining Directors. The Director subsequently appointed as a
replacement will only serve for the remaining tenure of his predecessor.

In seeking for an independent director, company use the same procedure as the procedure used in nomination
of director. The Nomination and Remuneration sub-committee will recruit and select appropriate candidate to be the
independent director according to the stipulation of company, so that it will be conform to the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

2) Nomination of Executives

The Executive Committee considers the nomination of Executive candidates with the appropriate gualifications
for appointment as high-ranking Executives (the 4 successive Executive positions after the designation of Chief Executive
Officer). The nominees are proposed for authorization by the Board of Directors. For the appointment of management positions
lower than the rank of Plant Manager, the Executive for each relevant operational field will be responsible for the selection of
candidates and subsequent authorization by the Chief Executive Officer.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
1) Monetary remuneration
(1) Directors’ remuneration

In the year 2011 the remuneration fee for the 13 directors totaled 2,660,000 baht. This total included
remuneration fees for attendance of meetings for company directors, advisor to the Board of Directors, and subcommittees
which included the audit committee and the executive committee. The consideration of remuneration for Directors and
Executives is carefully screened and reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, to ensure that the
appropriate criteria are satisfied. Such deliberation includes comparisons and cross references with various same-industry
variables. During the annual shareholder’s meeting held on April 29, 2011 approval concerning remuneration of directors and
executives was as follows:

Meeting Allowance

4 The Board of Directors received a monthly fee

The Chairman of the Board of Directors 20,000 Baht/month
The Director per person 15,000 Baht/month
4 Advisor to the Board of Directors received fees in accordance to the number of attendance time.
Chairman of the Advisor 20,000 Baht/time.
Advisor per person 15,000 Baht/time.
4 The Audit Committee received fees in accordance to the number of attendance time.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee 15,000 Baht/time.
The Audit Director per person 10,000 Baht/time.

4 The Executive Committee received fees in accordance to the number of attendance time.
The Chairman of the Executive Committee 15,000 Baht/time.
The Executive Director per person 10,000 Baht/time.
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Bonuses for Directors
In 2011 the General Meeting of shareholders to approve the suspension of bonus payments to the Board

of Directors. genco
Summary of Remuneration Fees of individual Directors for the year 2011.

MEETING ALLOWANCE (BAHT)

NAME OF COMPANY DIRECTORS BOARD OF AUDIT EXECUTIVE ADVISOR TOTAL
DIRECTORS COMMITTEE COMMITTEE

1. Dr. Witoon Simachokedee 240,000 - - 240,000

2. Mr. Prapat Vanapitaksa 180,000 - - 180,000

3. Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph 180,000 75,000 - 255,000

4. Air Chief Marshal Kosok Prakongsap 180,000 50,000 - 230,000

5. Mr. Suthisak Lohsawat 180,000 50,000 - 230,000

6. Mr. Somkid Tanwattanakul* 120,000 - = 120,000

7. Dr. Verapong Chaiperm ? 45,000 - - 45,000

8. Mr. Detpon Viphusiri 180,000 - 120,000 300,000

9. Dr. Somyot Sangsuwan 180,000 - 120,000 300,000

10. Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri 180,000 - 135,000 - 315,000
11. Asst. Prof. Ronnachai Tantragoon 180,000 - 120,000 300,000
12. Mr. Metee Auapinyakul? - - - 70,000 70,000
13. Mr. Kosit Suvinijjit? - - - 75,000 75,000
Total 1,845,000 175,000 495,000 145,000 2,660,000

Note ! A former director resigned from his position on September 22, 2011.
2 A new director appointed on September 23, 2011.
® A consultant of the board of directors.

(2) Management’s remuneration
Remuneration for management, comprising the CEO; Managing Director; Plant Manager of the Map Ta Phut
Facility; and Plant Manager of the Samadeum Facility in 2011, for a total of 4 persons, amounted to 5,942,183 Baht included
salary, sacial security, health insurance & life insurance premiums and medical expenses coverage.
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gence

Company appreciates the importance of observing the guidelines for good corporate governance and conducting
its business in accordance with the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as well as the Stock Exchange of
Thailand. This helps create an organization with a structure, systems, management process and operations that is focused on
efficiency. Details of activities in this regard are provided as follows.

1. RIGHTS AND EQUALITY OF SHAREHOLDERS

Company accords a high priority to the rights and equality of shareholders which was already approved in written
document as of 18 October 2007, as owners of the business, by ensuring they are informed of the firm’s operating results and
participate in decision making. The Meeting of shareholders is therefore held in accordance with the regulations and guidelines
of the relevant governing bodies. Company deems it an important duty and responsibility to organize Shareholder Meetings that
are transparent, fair and of benefit to stakeholders, as well as other concerned parties.

Consequently, information disclosures are widely and readily available to all shareholders, without prejudice. All
shareholders have the right to attend Shareholder Meetings, as well as the right to appoint proxies to attend Meetings and vote
on their behalf to appoint or remove Directors; the right to vote for appointment of auditors and determination of audit fees;
and the right to vote for changes to significant corporate policies. In additional, shareholders form an additional Shareholder’s
meeting and nominate in advance a qualified candidate for new Director Submission; before the next Shareholder’s meeting,
according to the regulation of company.

In 2011, the Board of Directors of company have provided and promoted the Shareholders’ rights as follow:

1) The Board of Directors of company declared the resolution of the meeting No 2/2011 on 25 February 2011, to
convene the 2011 Annual Shareholders’ Meeting on 29 April 2011 in the Stock Exchange of Thailand website, since the day the
resolution was declared.

2) Before the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting is held, company forwarded the invitation manuscript to Shareholders,
which included date, time, venue for Meetings, map. This also contains the agenda and sufficient supporting information, to
comply with laws and regulations of SET and company. Company forwarded the summons to attend the Meeting, proxy form
and agenda details, containing sufficient information for Shareholders’ to make decision, which also includes the opinion of the
Board of Directors. The documentation was distributed to shareholders 14 days prior to the Meeting. In addition to company
distributed the invitation manuscript and sufficient documents for the meeting in both Thai and English languages display on the
company website www.genco.co.th in advance for Shareholder to receive information faster, which was the same information
that the company had forwarded to Shareholders in document form. And were also published in a Thai daily news journal for at
least 3 consecutive days. In addition, the summons letter informs shareholders to prepare the necessary documentation on the
Meeting date, in order to maintain their full rights to attendance. A proxy form (according to the Ministry of Commerce), list of
Independent Directors are also attached, to allow shareholders wishing to their proxy rights to any particular individual, or any
Independent Director, to attend the Meeting on their behalf.

3) Company allows shareholders to register to participate in the meeting at least 1 hour prior to commencing the
Meeting and will prepare to apply the new registration system (Barcode system), which will offer convenience to the shareholders
and those on behalf. Company also prepares the vote form for shareholders to use their rights in every meeting.

4) Before the Meeting, company’s management clarifies the method for casting votes and counting votes prior to
the commencement of the Meeting. Meanwhile, the casting and counting of votes is conducted transparently and swiftly.
1 share is counted as 1 vote, with majority votes carrying resolutions, with the exception of voting for extraordinary resolutions,
which specify a requirement of not less than three in four of the total votes of shareholders in attendance at the Meeting and
with the right to vote.
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5) During the Meeting, company allowed shareholders and provided sufficient time and the chance to direct queries

and equal opportunity to express their opinions. The Chairman answered such guestions and provided suitable information in

response. genco
6) Company records the resolutions of the Meeting according to votes in agreement; votes not in agreement;

and abstaining from voting. This is recorded in writing for each agenda in the Minutes of the Meeting, which also records

queries, clarifications and opinions of the Meeting in full. Shareholders may subsequently review these Minutes for reference.

The Minutes of the Meeting and voting for each agenda was duly recorded. This was submitted to the relevant unit within 14

days of the Shareholders’” Meeting and will be proposed for shareholders’ certification at the next Shareholders’ Meeting.

2. EQUALITY OF TREATMENT TO SHAREHOLDERS

Company treated all shareholders equally, and our concern focuses most on shareholders’ right and treated all
shareholders honestly and evenly. We operate as follow:

1) To support and maintain good operation. Apart from transparent shareholders meeting, all meeting reports
were completely recorded before the shareholder’s meeting day. Company allowed shareholders to propose any topics that are
useful to company, So that it can be put as additional topics for the General Shareholder Meeting. This also includes proposing
any individual who’s qualified to company regulation to be authorized as the committee member in the General Shareholder
Meeting. Company had informed all shareholders of their rights through the Stock Exchange of Thailand. At the same time
the regulation and its method will be disclosure in company website. In addition, company had specify the gualification of
any shareholder who wish to propose additional topic and to propose in advance for the new director. The gualification are as
follows:

4 Must be shareholders of company (could be one shareholder or many shareholders put together).

4 Must possess a minimum of 30,000,0000 shares.

4 Also must maintain previous status above, not less than 1 year and must have these qualifications on the
day that the Shareholder’s Meeting rules are discusses or on the day of the nomination to select the members on the Board
Committee.

However in the year 2011, There was no proposes from shareholders or candidates for the new Director in the
additional Shareholder’s Meeting

2) Business Ethic had been approved from the committee in order for Directors, executives, and employees of
company to practice with honesty and responsibility, which the committee had approved in written document the issues of
Business Ethic according to the meeting No. 10/2007 held on 18 October 2007. Focus on administrate and or work in order to
avoid personal conflict of interest to company which means:

4 Consequently this included Directors and employees of the company in able to seek for any benefit directly
or indirectly

4 Moreover company will not allow any information or sufficient facts that are not ready to be revealed to the
public to affect the price of the stock that is currently trading or for personal benefit from trading the stock.

4 Furthermore, no individuals are allowed to use company’s inside information for personal benefit nor may
they reveal such information to the public even after they retire from the position.

4 For Directors, they are not permitted to be Director of competitor’s companies or have any kind of benefit
from being a competitor with our company directly or indirectly.

4 No extra benefit from signing a contract with our company.

3) Inside Information Control, which the committee had approved in written document the issues of Inside Information
Control according held on 18 October 2007, had approved from the committee in order to protect Directors, Executives, or
Employees from misusing inside information for their personal or other people benefit, which is shown under Inside information
contrals.
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3. ROLE OF PARTIES WITH INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY

Company recognizes the importance of all parties with interests in company by protecting their rights and ensuring

equal, fair treatment for all. Company addresses the rights of persons with interests in the business as follows. genco
Customers : Company is dedicated to improving the efficiency of its services; fair pricing; quality of services; as
well as honesty and integrity when entering into contracts and conducting negotiations.
Trading : A manual has been compiled which clearly specifies operating procedures for the procurement of
partners products and services. Company cbserves the conditions of trade and contracts of which it is a party

to; payments are promptly arranged; and full cooperation is provided to the sellers of products and
services regarding essential information.

Competitors : The rules for fair competition are strictly observed and involvement in disinformation which could
potentially damage the reputation of its competitors is actively discouraged.

Creditors : Company complies with the lending conditions specified in its agreements and observes its obligations
to business creditors.

Employees : The importance of employees at every level of the organization is emphasized, irrespective
of nationality, religion or gender. All employees have equal rights and receive equal treatment.
Appropriate remuneration and benefits are provided to all employees, comprising a salary, social
security, health insurance, life insurance and medical expenses coverage. An employee benefits
committee has also been established to oversee the rights of personnel in a just manner.

Society : Company values and respects the way of life of communities, including the rights of individuals to
live in a quality environment. Company, therefore emphasizes the quality of life and the environment
with communities, in order to gain acceptance for the business and allow it to reside in long-term
harmony. Company stresses its role to society and the environment in instilling a social conscious
in the young through various activities. It cooperates with the Department of Industrial Works,
the Bangkok Office of Education and Wat Samae School by supporting projects such as the Youth
Science Project Contest for Environmental Conservation and the Young Scientists Development
Project for Mangrove Forests. The purpose of these programs is to preserve the integrity of remaining
mangrove areas, inspiring environmental conservation in youngsters in the process. To promote
the quality of life of the communities and areas adjacent to the factory, to which company has a
strong sense of belonging, free medical mobile units are provided for villagers in these locales. The
service is offered every 4 months by a team of medical physicians who are on-hand to offer advice
and public health knowledge. Company has supported this activity on an ongoing basis, fostering
the relations between itself and the community. This is another example of creating something
beneficial to preserve the environment for Thailand into the future.

4. TRANSPARENCY AND INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Information disclosures represent an important component of good corporate governance. Company assigns a high
priority to information that is required to be disclosed to the Stock Exchange of Thailand and shareholders, whether with regard
to accuracy, sufficiency, timeliness, as well as equality of disclosure to all groups. The Office of the President is responsible for
the task of making information available, including data disseminated to the general public, shareholders and investors. Key
information is also presented in the corporate website, such as Form 56-1, Summons for Shareholders’ Meetings and Minutes
of Shareholders’ Meetings. The website has been redesigned to allow users to access details more conveniently and provide the
greatest benefit. The information is presented in both Thai and English languages.

The Board of Directors has a duty and responsibility to the financial statements of company and its subsidiaries. The
Audit Committee was therefore established to ensure the preparation of financial reports that are of a quality and accuracy that
meet generally accepted accounting principles, while complying with the relevant regulations. The statements are intended to
report corporate operating performance and disclose significant company information in a manner that is both transparent and
adequate. The Audit Committee has presented such reports in the Annual Report.

In addition, Directors and Executives are required to report their shareholdings in company and any subsequent
changes therein - applicable to themselves, their spouses and children who are minors - in accordance with the forms and
timeframe as specified by company regulations concerning reporting of holdings. Management is obliged to submit a copy of
such holdings reports to company on the same date of submitting reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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5. RESPONSIBILITY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

With its vital role of leading the organization on the path to success, the Board of Directors of the Company is charged
with overseeing the formulation, approval and review of key policies; the corporate vision, mission and financial goals; the genco
budget and strategic planning. The Board guides the Company to ensure ohservance with the laws and regulations of relevant
official agencies, as well as the resolutions of Shareholder Meetings. The Board of Directors remains mindful of optimizing
interest for company with honesty, integrity and business ethics.

Board of Directors has established specialized sub-committees in order to oversee and screen tasks for each aspect of
operations, thereby allowing shareholders to remain assured company exercises prudence in conducting its activities.

Sub-Committees

The Board of Directors Each sub-committee has a clearly defined scope, duties, as well as responsihilities and
reports to the Board of Directors. The sub-committees comprise:

4 The Audit Committee

4 The Executive Committee

4 The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee

Directorial balance of checks

In accordance with company regulations, the Board of Directors comprises of at least 5 members, but not more than
15 members. The Board of Directors currently numbers 10 members, including 4 Independent Directors. In order to ensure
further checks and balances between non-Executive and Executive Directors, there are a total of 8 non-Executive Directors
and only 2 Executive Directors. Consequently, the structure of the Board of Directors is sufficiently conducive to allow
Directors to perform their duties with efficiency when attending Board Meetings. All Directors have complete freedom to
express opinions, which are duly recorded in the Minutes of each Meeting.

The current number and designations of company’s directors reflects the suitability and equity of each major
shareholder groups’ investment stake. The majority of the Directors are not shareholders, in order to preserve a balance of
power and encourage management credibility.

Furthermore, in order to ensure that the capabilities and experience of the Board of Directors creates maximum
benefit for company, there is no limitation to the number of times a Director may be re-elected, nor any limitations in terms of
a retirement age.

Merge or separation of designations

The Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Chief Executive Officer are not the same individual, in order to clearly
differentiate their respective roles, responsibilities and encourage a balance of authority. Company’s current Chairman of the
Board is a representative of the Ministry of Industry, which is the major shareholder in the firm, as shown in the Shareholding
Composition section.

Board of Directors’ Meetings

Company informs all Directors of the schedule of Board of Directors’ Meetings for the entire coming year at the last
Board Meeting of each year. Boards of Directors’” Meetings are normally held on a regular basis every maonth. The agenda for
each Meeting is clearly categorized. The Secretary to the Board of Directors distributes the summons to attend the
Meeting, together with the agenda items and supporting documents, in advance to all Directors, with the exception of urgent
circumstances. This allows the Board sufficient time to study the information. The details of the Meeting are recorded in
writing and the Minutes of past Meetings certified by the Board of Directors are compiled for the reference of the Board
and relevant persons.
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In 2011, a total of 11 Board of Directors’ Meetings were convened, with sub-committee meetings held as required.
The attendance of each Director is summarized as follows.

genco
Meeting
Board of Audit Executive  Nomination 2011

Name of Director Directors Committee = Committee and Annual

Remuneration General
Committee  Shareholders
1. Dr. Witoon  Simachokedee 8/11 In attendance
2. Mr. Prapat  Vanapitaksa 8/11 In attendance
3. Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph 10/11 5/5 In attendance

4. Air Chief Marshal Kosok
Prakongsap 11/11 5/5 In attendance
5. Mr. Suthisak Lohsawat 8/11 5/5
6. Mr. Somkid  Tanwattanakul ! 7/8 In attendance
7. Dr. Verapong Chaiperm 2 2/2
8. Mr. Detpon  Viphusiri 10/11 12/12 In attendance
9. Dr. Somyot  Sangsuwan 11/11 12/12 In attendance
10. Mr. Asawin  Wipoaosiri 7/11 9/12

11. Asst. Prof. Ronnachai Tantragoon 11/11 12/12 In attendance

Note : ' A former director resigned from his position on 22 September 2011.
2 A new director appointed on 23 September 2011.

Remuneration of Directors and Executives

The consideration of remuneration for Directors and Executives is carefully screened and reviewed by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, to ensure that the appropriate criteria are satisfied. Such deliberation includes comparisons
and cross references with various same-industry variables. The remuneration is then proposed at the Shareholders’ Meeting
for authorization, representing the final stage of the procedure. If any Director is also an employee of company, the
remuneration for assuming the role of Director is provided as supplemental remuneration to that normally received as an

employee, which is shown under Remuneration of Directors and Executives page 49

Controls and internal audit

Board of Directors implements management and internal control systems that are satisfactory and effective, in order
to realize operations that are efficient and provide information that is complete and credible. Its operations defer to company
regulations in all respects, including the economical and efficient utilization of corporate resources, while simultaneously
protecting company’s property. In 2011, Board of Directors approved to hire Grand Audit Co., Ltd. as its internal auditors.
The firm had the duty to analyze, audit, evaluate and provide consultancy and recommendations to support various business
activities. The results of the audit were duly reported for the consideration and review of Executives, as well as the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee had a duty to review such performance, thereby ensuring that company had appropriate and
effective internal control systems and internal auditing.
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Business ethics

Board of Directors adheres to the practice of conducting its business with transparency and integrity. Likewise,
company’s Directors, Executives and all employees have a joint obligation to conduct their duties in accordance with the genco
scope of responsibilities, both to company itself and to parties with interests in the business. They are required to do so with
integrity, within the framework of the Law and the Company’s regulations.

Moreover, company’s directors and executives uphold ethics and corporate governance with knowledge,
understanding and cautious judgment for the highest safety of the general public, as well as the protection of the
environment. They are also concerned with ensuring company benefits society and remain committed to adequate waste
disposal as required by the Law, to the highest standards. The firm’s management appreciates the importance of
organizational structuring with vision and strategy. This allows it to react to events in a dynamic manner, and paves the
foundation for a lasting presence. The benefits of such an approach are generated for clients, shareholders, employees and
all parties with interests in the Company.

Company is also mindful of the opportunity that society has afforded it in allowing it to operate this business.
Company therefore views one of its fundamental responsibilities as supporting activities that benefit society. These include
educational, social, religious, public health and environmental activities. Consistent support has been provided for activities
such as a mohile clinic serving communities in the areas adjacent to both factories; monetary donations for activities promoting
society and education, as well as other programs. These include contests for environmental conservation science projects and
science camps with an environmental preservation focus.

Inside information controls

In order to protect directors, executives, or employees from misusing inside information for their personal or other
people benefit. According to the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 10/2007 on 18 October 2007, agreement to emphasize insider
information controls and, apart from measures required by Law, company adheres to a code of ethics, as well as honesty and
integrity in its business dealings with clients, trading partners, investors and shareholders.

4 Each department is responsible in keeping their information organizes, safe, and secure.

4 Company has a secure system of compiling information, with security systems protecting its computer and
information technology, thereby preventing important information from being revealed, or any unauthorized
access to data.

Set up a security system to protect important documents and confidence files.

Important information is only privy to a select number of Executives as necessary, particularly with regards
to confidential internal information. In circumstances where such information must be revealed to employees,
they will be informed of the restrictions for the correct use of the information and must not reveal to outsiders.

4 In case, employees who reveal confidential corporate information to outsiders are deemed to have committed a
serious breach of discipline.

Manpower

Company had a total of 120 employees, as follows: at the head quarter office 30 persons, branch 90 persons and
company had no significant change in the number of its employees, nor any significant labor disputes.

The total remuneration provided for employees as of 31 December 2011 comprise:

Salary 25,433,994 Baht
Social security 1,700,898 Baht
Health and life insurance premiums 467,151 Baht
Medical expenses coverage 177,668 Baht

Company’s policy of remuneration for its employees is provided in the form of monthly salaries, rewards (bonuses),
other benefits, including medical treatment fees, health insurance, life insurance and annual physical check-ups. Company has
also established a Corporate Welfare Committee in accordance with the regulations of the Ministry of Labor and Social Welfare,
comprising both the employer and employees. The Committee has the task of reviewing benefits for employees. In addition,
company, also focus on human resource development. Due to the nature of company’s business, it is necessary to employ both
knowledgable and capable persons to work for company which company also supports employees training programs in order to
improve knowledge and skills.
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The Board of Directors of General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited is responsible for the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices, by utilizing appropriate accounting policies, consistency and cautious discretion,
and the best methods for calculating estimates. Maoreover, sufficient important information is disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements.

The Board of Directors has called for the establishment and implementation of an effective internal control system,
to ensure reasonable confidence that the reporting of accounting data is accurate, comprehensive and sufficient to support

assets and to prevent malfeasance or significant misconduct or wrongdoing.

Moreover, the Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee, with consist of independent director and the
committee is responsible for the quality of financial statements and internal control systems, whose comments on these issues

are readily included in the Audit Committee Report in this annual report 2011.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal control systems are satisfactory and
offer reasonable confidence in the credibility of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2011. The corporate have audited the statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards. They are of the opinion that the Company’s financial statements indicate its financial status, operating results and
cash flows correctly and as appropriate with regard to significant information, in accordance with generally certified

accounting principles.

N\HEN

(Dr. Witoon Simachokedee) (Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri)
Chairman of the Board of Directors Chief Executive Officer
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1. NATURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In 2011, company recognised various related party transactions, as categorised by the Announcement of the Securities
and Exchange Commission concerning information disclosures and compliance of listed companies. These related party

transactions occurred as a result of various contractual obligations, with details of the transactions as follows.

1.1 Trade transactions involving the Company’s normal husiness or supporting normal operations
Company had sold 1 unit of its propety, the commercial building type from Baan Nawarat project, to Mr. Itthirit
Wipoosiri, at which the selling price is in line with the normal market price. Company had disclosed information to the Stock

Exchange of Thailand on 23 September 2011.

1.2 Transactions involving assets or services
1) Company has entered into a contract for the rental and operation rights of the Samaedum Facility
and an environmental Research and Development Centre in Ratchaburi Province. The contract is for a period of 10 years,
commencing from 1 October 1996 to 30 September 2006. Company also signed a contract for the extension to the
Samaedum Facility for a period of 2 years, from 1 October 2004 to 30 September 2006. Both contracts have since been
re-extended for a period of 10 years, commencing from 1 October 2006 until 30 September 2016.
2) Company has rental contracts for land located in the Map Ta Phut Industrial Estate, made with the Industrial
Estates Authority of Thailand as follows:
4 Map Ta Phut Facility, land plot number R-26, R-27, covering an area of approximately 62.5 Rai, for a
period of 30 years (1996-2026). A monthly rent is charged.
4 Map Ta Phut Facility Extension, land plot number S8-S10, covering an area of 29 Rai, 1 Ngarn and 82

square wah. The contract is for a period of 30 years (2001-2031), with a monthly rental charge.

1.3 Transactions involving provision or receipt of financial assistance

Such transactions involve the borrowings between company and its subsidiaries, which company has reviewed
and deemed to be justified. Interest is charged at reasonable rate and determined with the interests of company as a primary
consideration.

The aforementioned transactions are detailed in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31
December 2011.

Although in the year 2011, company had related party transactions with its subsidiaries that have related party
(which is not listed company), holding an equity stake of not more than 10%. However, most of the said transactions are the
exempt transactions from being classified as related party transactions, therefore the said transactions does not need to be in
line with the Announcement of the Stock Exchange of Thailand Commission on the topic of information disclosures and operation
of listed companies in the related transactions of the year 2004. Except the transactions in number 1.1 Business transactions
that are company normal operation or transaction that support normal business. Sub-number (1) company had sold 1 unit of
its propety, the commercial building type from Baan Nawarat project, to Mr. Itthirit Wipoosiri. The transactions are catagorized
as normal business transactions that have the transaction amount of more than 1 million baht but less than 20 million baht or
more than 0.03% but less than 3% of NTA, depending on whether which amount is higher. This information must be disclose to

the Stock Exchange of Thailand without approval from the shareholders.
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The of related party transactions for 2011, categorised by transactions type.
1.1 Trade transactions involving the Company’s normal business or supporting normal operations

genco
Value of
Transactions Justification
(Million) and Necessity
Related Relationship of Related Party
Party with company Nature of Transactions 2010 2011 Transactions
Mr. Itthirit Mr. Itthirit Wipoosiri Company had sold 1 unit of its propety, - 3.00  Normal business
Wipoosiri is the son of commercial building type from Baan Nawarat operation which have
Mr. Asawin Wipoosiri, project, to Mr. Itthirit Wipoosiri, which is located the selling price that
who act as at 59/105 Moo 3 Bangruk Pattana sub-district, is in line with the
company’s Board of  Bangbuathong district, Nonthaburi province with normal maket price.
Directors, Chairman the area of 45 square wah. Which is in line with
of the Executive the title deed number 154144, land number 547,
Committee and CEO  survel page 12715 at the amount of
3,000,000 Baht. Such particular is considered a
connected transaction in accordance with the
Stock Exchange of Thailand Re: Disclosure of
Information and Act of Listed Companies
concerning the Connected Transactions (No.2)
B.E. 2547 (2004) in category of the normal
business in size of more than 1 million baht, but
less than 20 million Baht or more than 0.03%,
but less than 3% of NTA, whichever amount is
higher. The information is to be disclosed to
Stock Exchange of Thailand without approval
from the shareholders, which company had
disclosed this information to the Stock Exchange
of Thailand on 23 September 2011.
1.2 Transactions involving assets or services
Value of L
Transactions Justification
(Million) and Necessity
Related Relationship of Related Party
Company with company Nature of Transactions 2010 2011 Transactions
The Ministry - Major Shareholders  Company had entered into a contract for the 4.89 3.7  Constitutes normal
of Industry with a 16.67 rental and operation rights of the Samaedum business operation,
percent equity Facility and an environmental Research and with the contract made
stake in company’s Development Center in Ratchaburi Province. in accordance with
registered capital ~ The contract is for a period of 10 years, generally prevalent
- 2 administrators commencing from 1 October 1996 to 30 September market prices and
from the MOI serve 2006. Company signed a contract for the extension remuneration as per
as Directors in to the Samaedum Facility for a period of 2 years, normal trading
company: from 1 October 2004 to 30 September 2006. practices.
1. Dr. Witoon Both contracts have since been re-extended for a
Simachokedee period of 10 years, commencing from 1 October
2. Mr. Prapat 2006 until 30 September 2016.

Vanapitaksa
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Value of

i Justification
Tr(al\r;lsiﬁ?;:]o)ns and Necessity genco
Related Relationship of Related Party
Company with company Nature of Transactions 2010 2011 Transactions
The Industrial - Major Shareholders Company has rental contracts for land location in Constitutes normal
Estate with a 16.67 the Map Ta Phut Industrial Estates Authority of business operation,
Authority of percent equity Thailand as follows: with the contract made
Thailand stake in company’s (1) Map Ta Phut Facility, land plot number R-26, 3.7 3.7 in accordance with
registered capital R-27, covering an area of approximately generally prevalent
- 1 administrators 62.5 Rai, for a period of 30 years (1996-2026). market prices and
from the IEAT A yearly rent is charged. remuneration as
serve as Directors ~ (2) Map Ta Phut Facility, Extension Aread, land 1.4 1.5 per normal trading
in company: plot number S8-S10, covering an area of practices.
1. Dr. Verapong 29 Rai, 1 Ngarn and 82 Square wah. The
Chaiperm contract is for a period of 30 years
(2001-2031), with yearly rental charge.
(3) Other expenses: public utility fees. 1.6 2.1
1.3 Financial Assistance Transactions
(1) Related Party Transaction between the Company and its subsidiary
Value of L
Transactions Justification
(Million) and Necessity
Related Relationship of Related Party
Company with company Nature of Transactions 2010 2011 Transactions
Asia Pattana - Company Company give loan to Asia Pattana Land - 7.0  Thisis to help with the
Land Co., Ltd.  holds 99.99% Co., Ltd. with 6% interest rate per year. liquidity of subsidiary
of company by charging with an
authorized capital. appropriate interest
- There are 3 rate.
Committee
member:
1. Mr. Asawin
Wipoosiri
2. Mr. Detpon
Viphusiri
3. Dr. Somyot
Sangsuwan
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(2) Related Party Transaction between Subsidiary and Subsidiary

Value of .
(Million) and Necessity
Related Relationship of Related Party
Company with company Nature of Transactions 2010 2011 Transactions
Asia Pattana - Company holds Asia Pattana Land Co., Ltd. provided a loan facility 6.0 6.0 Increased the
Land Co., Ltd.  99.99 percent of  to Industrial Waste Management (Asia) Co., Ltd. efficiency of
and Industrial ~ registered capital ~ with interest rate at 6% per year. transactions by rate
Waste in Asia Pattana in the appropriate ratio.

Management Land Co., Ltd. and
(Asia) Co., Ltd. Industrial Waste
Management (Asia)
Co., Ltd.
- No Directors
serving in both
companies.

2. NECESSITY AND JUSTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS

The majority of the related party transactions arose as a result of assisting subsidiary companies with their liquidity
and represent normal business practice conducted under normal market conditions. In the event that company enters into any
contract with subsidiaries and/or any parties with a potential conflict of interest, it will review the necessity and justification of
the contract. The benefit to company is a primary consideration in this process. Furthermore, company adheres to the principles
of justification and suitability of the contract conditions, as well as fair pricing, in order to prevent conflicts of interest. This

allows the maximisation of benefit for company, as well as parties with interests in the business.

3. TREND OF FUTURE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions for company and its subsidiaries continue to be of a nature wherein company provides
its subsidiaries with financial liquidity assistance. The transactions constitute normal business practice and have conditions
that are used in the market. There are no transactions of an outstanding nature, nor are any particular benefits transferred
from company to its subsidiaries. This is evidenced by the continued requirement of the subsidiaries for company’s financial
assistance to improve their liguidity. Consequently, company will have such transactions with its subsidiaries in the future. In
circumstances wherein company provides loans to its subsidiaries, company will continue to charge interest at a reasonable
rate and with a primary concern for company’s benefit. In the event that related party transactions are conducted that involve
assets or services with its subsidiaries and/or persons with potential conflict of interest, company will continue to consider the
suitability of conditions and fair pricing as primary concerns. The disclosure of related party transactions will defer to the rules
of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as well as the Thai Accounting Standards concerning information disclosures of

related persons or businesses as determined by the Association of Accountants and Certified Public Accountants of Thailand.
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1. RESULT OF OPERATION (COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES)
Company showed net profit of Baht 20.5 million for a year ended December 31, 2011 comparing to net loss Baht 3.1

million for the same period of the year 2010. The net profit increased Baht 17.4 million as the result of:

(1) Service Income (Disposal, Landfill and Transportation Charge)

Company has service income decreased from Baht 205.7 million in the year 2010 to Baht 191.5 million in
the year 2011. The service income decreased Baht 14.2 million or 6.9% which result of price competition in the industrial
waste treatment business.

Company has costs of services decreased from 85.2% of services income in the year 2010 (Baht 175.3

million) to 73.8% of services income in the year 2011 (Baht 141.3 million) as a result of cost control system.

(2) sales and Costs of Sales - Real Estate Development Business
Company has revenue from sales of real estate development decreased from Baht 109.7 million in the
year 2010 to Baht 23.0 million in the year 2011. The revenue from sales real estate development decreased Baht 86.7 million
or 79.0%. Costs of sales of real estate development decreased from 77.0% of Sale (Baht 84.4 million) in the year 2010 to
66.1% of Sale (Baht 15.2 million) in the year 2011.

(3) Administrative Expense
Company has administrative expenses increased from Baht 48.4 million (14.9% of total revenue) in the
year 2010 to Baht 49.3 million (20.5% of total revenue) in the year 2011. The administrative expenses increased Baht 0.9

million or 1.9%.

(4) other Income
Company has other income Baht 2.2 million in year 2011 comparing to Baht 5.1 million in year 2010. The other

income increased Baht 17.1 million or 335.3%.

2. FINANCIAL STATUS (COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES)
(1) Total Assets

Company has total assets as at December 31, 2011 in the amount of Baht 1,133.6 million comparing to Baht
1,162.9 million as of December 31, 2010. The total asset decreased Baht 29.3 million or 2.5%.
As at December 31, 2011 Total assets consisted of
(1.1) Current assets in amount of Baht 565.9 million (49.9% of total assets)
(1.1.1) Real estate development cost in amount of Baht 449.6 million (79.4% of total current assets)
(1.1.2) cash and cash equivalents in amount of Baht 59.9 million (10.6% of total current assets)
(1.1.3) Trade account receivahles - net in amount of Baht 46.9 million (8.3% of total current assets)
(1.2) Non-current assets in amount of Baht 567.6 million (50.1% of total assets)
(1.2.1) Land and structures held for future development in amount of Baht 230.9 million
(40.7% of total non-current assets)
(1.2.2) Property, plant and equipment - net in amount of Baht 183.5 million

(32.3% of total non-current assets)
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(2) Total Liabilities
Company has total liabilities as at December 31, 2011 in the amount of Baht 103.1 million comparing to Baht
143.3 million as at December 31, 2010. The total liahilities decreased Baht 40.2 million or 28.1%. genco
As at December 31, 2011 Total liabilities consisted of
(2.1) Ccurrent liahilities in amount of Baht 59.2 million (57.4% of total liabilities)
(2.1.1) Trade account payables in amount of Baht 17.2 million (29.1% of total current liahilities)

(2.2) Non-current liahilities in amount of Baht 43.9 million (42.6% of total liabilities)

(3) Shareholder’s Equity
Company has shareholders’ equity as at December 31, 2011 in the amount of Baht 1,030.5 million comparing to

Baht 1,019.5 million as at December 31, 2010. The shareholders’ equity increased Baht 11.0 million or 1.1%

3. LIQUIDITY (COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES)
(1) Current Ratio

Company has current ratio as at December 31, 2011 equals 9.6 times comparing to 8.1 times as at December 31,
2010.

(2) Debt to Equity Ratio
Company has debt to equity ratio as at December 31, 2011 equals 0.10 times comparing to 0.14 times as at
December 31, 2010. The debt to equity ratio decreased 0.04 times which resulted of decreasing in total liahilities 28.1% (Baht

40.2 million) while as shareholders’ equity increased 1.1% (Baht 11.0 million).
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JulLd0IFIUENISIAU

USEN UsmsuazwuulanisaysnyaIndan 910 (UHIBU) nazuSEngtoy genco
U JUR 31 SUIMAU 2554 Lar 2553

NUUIN
JUMSRUSIN JUMSEUIDWIZUSEN
HU8LHA 2554 2553 2554 2553

aunswe
aunSwgnyudgu
WNAALATINENITIBUYNEUER 59,874 65,576 48,187 51,861
annENsAn - g

SNAUEULEY 6 30,533 32,156 30,533 32,156

faldlaEaniiuniu 6 16,422 14,532 16,422 14,532
AU INANadermIunswe 7 449,595 449,011 356,697 355,818
TanAnnga 3,307 3,359 3,307 3,359
WunATaNIng 2,394 6,517 1,268 1,380
AdaeaentunAanstifeaTaiu 5 1,968 1,942 1,968 1,942
Funiwinguiisudu 1,847 1,541 1,847 1,501
SJUAUNSWIHYUIIYU 565,940 574,634 460,229 462,549
aunSwslinyuiigu
dushnaontunisdufidniszrlseiu 905 905 905 905
duasulutiindasdeiufinlasidnamu - gnd 10 - - 325,103 325,103
anntauLaniulfTussnganIunuTindas 5 - - 7,375 -
AUl T ussazenuAuETnay 37,680 34,793 - -
uauusztzana - iams 8 30,262 62,450 30,262 62,450
ffuuazdnlgnasiosamanauiluaunan - gnd 9 230,877 233,177 68,910 68,910
fifiu aAsuazgunsal - g1 11 183,450 193,009 149,363 166,178
Fundwdlddmmnu - gnd 12 61 182 61 182
Funiwellanyudauiu 5,13 84,395 63,728 83,454 62,930
sJuaunsSwsliryudsu 567,630 588,244 665,433 686,658
sJuaunswg 1,133,570 1,162,878 1,125,662 1,149,207

naenglssnavsunisiiudaiiuaiunduaanaun1siiuid
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uudandIFu=nN1sau (o)

genco USEN USMsuazweuuionsaysn¥aanadan 1o (VHBU) nazusengas
U JUR 31 SUINAW 2554 Uas 2553

AU
UMSIIUSIY IUMSHAUIDWIZUSEN
HU18LHA 2554 2553 2554 2553
htiauuazaiugaadiiofu
KiausyuGou
niinsdn
Aansfinendiaaiiu 5 386 392 386 392
fansdu 16,818 15,206 16,610 14,919
Wudfussaganafdeinuadisznelunied 14 20,289 38,336 - 38,336
iU dyannsiuiiteimuaissaneluniig 15 - 872 - 872
nilau 7,928 10,097 7,493 8,981
nHAUnyuIBuAY 13,792 12,891 12,403 11,950
sJuKliauyuGou 59,213 77,814 36,792 75,450
htiaulinyuGou
Huffinszazenn-gninndiuifeimundisy
melunid 14 - 24,826 - 3,674
wiFum N Fy NI - gnsanaiu
ffurmuadissanalundad 15 - - - -
nHFunalselziniinay 16 3,481 : 3,481 :
niFulinguiauiu
AununauEianauA1gane 34,000 34,035 34,000 34,035
\dunasnuayindieuindaufeie 6,382 6,658 6,382 6,658
syuktiaullinyuidsu 43,863 65,519 43,863 44,367
SJUHﬁﬁU 103,076 143,333 80,655 119,817

naenglssnavsunisiiudaiiuaiunduaanaun1siiuid
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uudandFu=nN1sau (o)

USEN USMsuAzUUNTIIMSaYSNEAIWadaN T1ila (UMBu) uazusEngos genco
U JUf 31 SUNAU 2554 La 2553

WUUIN
JUMSKUSIY JUMSHUIAWIZUSEN
HU18LHA 2554 2553 2554 2553
Kudauuazdiuzaagianu (cio)

diuzaadiioru
NUEAUAY - Auadley yarviuas 1 um
nuaanzilioy - 900,000,000 AU YAAIHUAZ 1 UM 900,000 900,000 900,000 900,000
nuﬁaanuazﬁﬁmﬁugaﬁhu,ﬁa
- 900,000,000 ¥ yamfiuas 1 U 900,000 900,000 900,000 900,000
dufiuyaAIvY 195,672 195,672 195,672 195,672
mlsazau
— dnassiludrsaumungrung 19 6,600 6,600 6,600 6,600
— tldlAImass (4,857) (22,424) 9,656 (12,579)
avAUsznaudUYavE UL DAy 8 (66,921) (60,303) (66,921) (60,303)
TN uTaUTEN LK 1,030,494 1,019,545 1,045,007 1,029,390
dulgFeflifidiunanugu - - - -
sJudiuzaadiionu 1,030,494 1,019,545 1,045,007 1,029,390
syunlidaunazdiuvaadgionu 1,133,570 1,162,878 1,125,662 1,149,207

naenglssnavsunisiiudaiiuaiunduaanaun1siiuid
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aumiszranuiialasa

genco USEN USMsuazweuuionsaysn¥aanadan 1o (VHBU) nazusengas
drsuntiazuaugnIun 31 SunAy 2554 Las 2553

NUUIN
UNISIIUSIY UMSBEUIOWIEUSEN
HU18LHA 2554 2553 2554 2553

s191a
ulAAIUENIS - gInalwuinig 5,20 191,465 205,684 191,465 205,684
8lAINMsY - g3naadunisuning 22,938 109,656 19,501 86,100
Talnau

AlsanmameFunsneduaziiuaoyu 3,389 5,690 3,389 7,669

Talauiluna 896 1,164 896 1,164

a9 22,191 5,073 19,419 4,845
saus19ia 240,879 327,267 234,670 305,462
A3 517
AUNUUINIT - §3NaLIAUINIS 141,291 175,251 141,291 173,409
Ruvuang - ganaadenisuning 15,213 84,446 12,222 65,295
Aldaealunisang 2,012 3,992 1,904 3,264
Aldanglunnsusrng 49,341 48,377 42,493 91,927
ANFAULNUEUIHIS 12,332 11,423 11,402 11,423
saJumigNY 220,189 323,489 209,312 345,318
fifs (v1anu) fdudununiams@uuazmgauia 20,690 3,778 25,358 (39,856)
AUNUNIINITIEY 5 149 673 149 302
fifs (31anu) foumdauia 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
MEEula 18 - - - -
fifs (v1anu) @rsul 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
anuiiaEdaay - gnaanans (6,618) (980) (6,618) (980)
ffs (310nu) Waasasyudnsull 13,923 2,125 18,591 (41,138)

misuuaduriils (31anu) dnsul
duiiiiuaagfafuuienlng 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
duiilivaavdiulfdanluidunaniuny - - - -

20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)

msuuadumis (31anu) Waasasavdrsul
duiiiivaagdauuiunlng 13,923 2,125 18,591 (41,138)
duiiiivaavdruladanlufidunaniuny - - - -

13,923 2,125 18,691 (41,138)

ils @1avu) Aaruamsuiils @1anw) dnsul
duniuzagdavuusunlng win) 0.02 0.00 0.03 (0.04)

naenglssnavsunisiiudaiiuaiunduaanaun1siiuid

32

s1931uUs=41U 2554 ® Annual Report 2011



gence

mamqwrtabum&bhxaﬁmm\mQQ.WR.@EN\Q:D:QQ%W\N@R@Q@RR

v67°0€0"| - v6r'0e0'L  (126°'99) (268'7) 0099 2l9'G61 000°006 GG NULCng 1€ unc ne egyiryuen

41U 2554 ®* Annual Report 2011

gee'el - gee'el (819'9) 75'0C - - - BrenLEneereetn (rivein) ejLy

12G°910"L - 1269101 (£0€°09) (86£°G2) 0099 2/9'G61 000'006 DEMMEMREK £G5Z RULLNT LE WAL MY BEUINYWYER

w1
=
=]
=
~
2
-
d

(v26'2) - (v26'2) - (v26'2) - - - 5 MULPENENAETUBBLIMELUDLI

MUDRLEELUMLEE L LIELUULEMUREUEM

GvS'6LO°L - G¥S'6L0°L  (€0€°09) (vev'ee) 0099 2L9'G6 000°006 NEUUCENNLEBLSBUIUNLD £5GZ NYLLNG TE UNC I3 eeiruues
geL'e - geL'e (086) soL'e - - - RRenLiEneeretun (riveLn) ejLy
0cy'LLO" L - Ocy'LL0'L  (e2€'69) (62g's2) 0099 2L9'361 000006 €562 MULSUN T Unc rs epyrvoen
niegd  nincuelne  famuasn  sueepinicent (neseniiowe)  AuMbvnw  njed cenaste pumeLIY
MeRNCENCS fmy nhiegfirer  uLerseneowl  sseok restpn nuincg zenueey
BRIONCE  teencencs  frgunuole  p)Apee emsseot ninesinii
niieufrer NezpsjLu
ncereeng
neuzspure

faujuasnniiesirernce
ncsnpistune

WLMLFM

€6G¢ =1l $GGZ MULLNG T€ UNCURNENRRUINSHLE
BERUASNZEN (NRLYUM) DULE NERUCNTRAUSNIESLUCMLNMMBNSLUSN UASN

nueuirerncerenuneepisLitoEnne




mamqwrtabum&bhxaﬁmm\mQQ.WR.@EN\Q:D:QQ%W\N@R@Q@RR

L00'Sv0' (126'99) 999'6 0099 cL9'S61 000006 PSS nYLCng T€ Ung re egyirvoen
16581 (819'9) 602'Se - = - RRenLiEneeren (riveLr) ejLy
9Lv'920° (€0€'09) (egs'sh) 009'9 2,966l 000006 DEMMEMDEU €652 RULEMD L€ UNE 13 BEUINYYER
(v26'2) - (v26'2) - - - g MULPELNENAETUBBLIMELUDLIL
Qrcmrwwrcxrmwgrnr?wrcc_rm_._._\,nwcmz
06€'620° (€0€'09) (625'2H) 009'9 ¢19'G6 000°006 NeyucrNNLEBLSBYIUNLD €552 NUYLLNG T€ UNC I8 egviruouen
(8EL'1Y) (086) (851'0¥) - - - [LMLEHLEILeELRIYNINIYLR
825'0.L0' (e2e'69) 6.5°L2 0099 cL9'S6l 000006 €GG¢ NUYLSUN T Ung re eguirvoen
nizeud sLeeminicent  (mezpnuowe)  AuanBunwo niyefi cenasie LIy
PERNCEACS  ULLESENROWI  SSRUED)M)LR restpn nuincg zenueey
frgunioLe emsseot ninesini
nieufreence NE2PS)LY
reengneuzspyte
uAasnzLmeinpsLene

WLMLFM

gence

€6G¢ =1l $GGZ MULLNG T€ UNCURNENRRUINSHLE
BERUASNZEN (NRLYUM) DULE NERUCNTRAUSNIESLUCMLNMMBNSLUSN UASN

nueuirerncerenuneepisLitoEnne

-
-
o
N
-
1
°
o
[
o
©
E]
=
=
<
°
<
n
1n
o~
=)
-
o

s1831uls




unssudauda

USEN USMsuAzUUNTIIMSaYSNEAIWadaN T1ila (UMBu) uazusEngos genco
drsuncialduaniun 31 SuaAL 2554 uas 2553

WUUIN
JUNISIIUSIN JUNMSEAUIDWIEUSEN
2554 2553 2554 2553

nstud@uUa0NNNINSSUANTUIU
Mls @1avu) Aauasiule 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
Usutguan
AidauTmLas g e f Ay 31,287 48,835 30,409 35,758
AR FUNSHE 129 - 3 - 3
FadiminaniSgniin o fine - 678 - -
AaNL a3y (413) (166) (701) (90)
ulaiuiuna (896) (1,164) (896) (1,164)
1ANUAINNTABEANEgE U UluLTEmeat - - - 50,149
AeANuANNIIFaLANTaiALsamMInalua AR 2,300 - - -
paniizgny 15 673 15 301
mlsannmsmnaFunsweaanis (336) (1,538) (336) -
Alsannszneiuayu (3,053) (4,152) (3,053) (7,669)
wﬁa\jé’ngja&l (NAUI12N3) 96 (621) 96 (621)
Uszanamant aunalsslagindnoy 507 - 507 -
Funsndainnuanas (Rintw)
anninsAn (364) (3,739) (364) 1,688
AU INBNaderIunswe 2,972 73,436 701 58,302
TapAILHAD 52 (63) 52 )
FunSwenyuiinuay 3,793 (4,394) (257) 391
AunulunsinIsunguilenay - (119) - (119)
SuRumBiulddayaaain a e - 11,483 - 11,369
§uw§wﬁhimguﬁﬂu'5u (1,489) (74) (1,378) (48)
wiauA v LY (ana)
Wniinnsin

AansfitAnataaiu (6) (104) (6) (6,286)

Aannsau 1,591 (8,015) 1,591 (8,477)
Entan (2,169) (11,009) (1,488) (10,469)
AununguianauAIgEns (35) (6,269) (35) (6,269)
nHAUnyuIBuAY 246 (3,434) 228 (4,303)

naenglssnavsunisiiudaiiuaiunduaanaun1siiuid
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Juns:zudaiuda (co)

genco USEN USMsuazweuuionsaysn¥aanadan 1o (VHBU) nazusengas
drsuntiazuaugnIun 31 SunAy 2554 Las 2553

WUUIN
JUNISIAUSIN JUNMSEAUIDWIEUSEN
2554 2553 2554 2553
Auaasunmsdautuaiu 54,639 93,352 50,294 72,285
Nnunantis (3,175) (6,346) (1,630) (5,078)
amiule (5,981) (8,133) (5,950) (6,599)
WuaAgnslANIINAINTIUAHUIY 45,483 78,873 42,714 60,608
NS:UARUANNNNINSSHAINU
Sunaniig 411 224 324 88
Juniuiuna 896 1,164 896 1,164
viwlAftussuzeIuAuTENtas - = (7,000) -
BUAASUANNANTINBEUNSHE D125 337 3,960 337 2,044
WuAATUAINANTI BN WIS ENEaY - 11,333 - 12,000
%a‘ﬁﬁuLLaz'ﬁ\mQﬂa%miamsﬁmm‘luamﬂm - (2,952) - -
Fafidu anAsuazgunanl (14,805) (24,354) (6,671) (4,496)
Fadunsndlififany - Tusunsumaufiomes - (27) - (27)
%alﬁua\muiwzmaﬁu - e (320) = (320) -
WUAATUINNIFUIBTUAINUIZHEENIAY - LA 28,943 = 28,943 =
gnuLBuLNANIIaY (2,887) = - =
Budnsnstaisu (20,000) - (20,000) 5
Quaaansiaw (3lJ) nndanssuaanu (7,425) (10,652) (3,491) 10,773
NSEUARUANIINNINSSUIOHEU
N TEAUFUR LT Y QY NAIN1TLTY (886) (9,117) (886) (2,042)
FrudssAuluft sz (42,874) (62,215) (42,011) (49,261)
Quaonansididnnninssuiam@u (43,760) (71,332) (42,897) (51,303)
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Juns:zudaiuda (co)

USEN USMsuazweuuionsaysn¥aanadan 1o (VHBU) nazusengas
drsuntiazuaugnIun 31 SunAy 2554 Las 2553

gence

NULIN
UNSI[AUSIN UMSIEUIAWIZUSEN
2554 2553 2554 2553
[udaauazsigmsiiguinduan
wiudu (anad) - ans (5,702) (3,111) (3,674) 20,078
WUAALAYINENITIALUNSUER o) TUAUT 65,576 68,687 51,861 31,7883
FuaauazsigmstiguiiEuan w uaud 59,874 65,576 48,187 51,861

doyanszuauaniolagimuiiy
s1gmsnifdiauan
dmsutlaugaiun 31 funAu 2554

1. BNUIUMILEUIN AanileA1eae 1.28 duum ltufinidusiununswmwadensuning

2. MUNIUNIITUTINLAZIUNTTURNILUSIN U3tuazu3Emdansuinansmaquitdulifaauainnannindiians s1uiu

6.6 A1
dm3utlaugaiui 31 funAu 2553

1. FNUIUNMITUTIUUAZIUNTUIRWIZUSEN AaniliaANE1e 0.90 auunn Taduiinidusuyumsnmunademsuning

2. MUIUNIITUTINLAZIUNTTURWILUSEN U3tuazu3emdaasuinansmaquitdelifaauainnannindiiaas 91uiu

0.98 a1UUN

3. lulmsunan 4 aavll 2553 UsEMlAzaEuaIUNInNAlULTEN Lawupsaa Tadafing 91in (Gavaz 99.99) Wuduaubuy 12

auum
WuaasuaINNsI B UaEluLS It At AN UM azIA AR

WUUIN

WudaasuINMsAEiUaUluLIEntan 12,000
AN HUFALAZIIENSALUEUER (667)
qnid 11,333
#in Funiwenauiisuiu (7,581)
Funiwellanyudnuiu (43,154)
uIn nEFunyuiBudy 43,554
mlsanmsaneivasuluuiidag 4,152
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HU18LHOUSENaUAUNISAU

USEN USHISUAzWUUNTIONSD
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2554 2553 2554 2553
aNniMaAn - ademiuning
fholgifuAinunznge - 37 - 37
WuAMUAZITE
Waenan 3 1haw - - - -
1NN 3 Lhau B9 6 LAy : - : -
NN 6 LAy Dy 12 Lhau - 10 - 10
NN 12 iiautuly 103 106 103 106
103 153 103 153
394 37,222 38,706 37,222 38,706
i Anilanianduasgny (6,689) (6,550) (6,689) (6.550)
qna 30,533 32,156 30,533 32,156
galutasemiviau
QNnEMIAn - AN 16,422 14,532 16,422 14,532
7.  GUUMSWURAIMISUNSWE
WULUIN
JUMSAUSIN UMSHUIDWIUSEN
2554 2553 2554 2553
ntliEdAitazne 29,695 27,119 29,695 27,119
a1eswIdindifans 32,900 36,146 36,146 36,146
a?ﬂ?iW’WEﬁ’dﬁ%aﬂJ’]Lﬁ;aﬂﬁﬂ 2,200 2,200 = -
a1enagaLRaIY 368,559 278,194 276,496 278,194
viaugagau oy 30,241 119,352 28,360 28,360
394 463,595 463,011 370,697 369,819
#in Aflan1sanyaAa AW
adununing (14,000) (14,000) (14,000) (14,000)
gnd 449,595 449,011 356,697 355,819

o Juh 31 §unAu 2554 waz 2553 USEMuaruIEMdanlfaniiuasnAunianFulgnasiaivaanaulasnilowaziau
wianFutgnadnassnannmwiulasniled uiuEusiy 921 A way 371.3 auuanmuaisuiiiunannindmdseiubug

H121N 58RI ATINUSEIN AR AT I U RTIN 181.4 A1UUIN LAT 216.3 ANULINANNEIAU
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8.  [UAINUSzyzg1IAU - L9y

enco
9 NULIN

IUMSIEUSIVUAZIUMSEUIDWIEUSEN
2554 2553
sIAINU  Yamgasssy  S1IAINU - YAAYTISSSH

WANNSWELRanE :
Wuasnulunnasnudadunanning

TuAMUABINIT2IRATA 122,753 30,262 122,753 62,450
Faseninedl 320 - - -
1E5ENINGY (27,500) - - -
flsiAntuazesuilusuilsmanuiaaiadamsaingg 1,610 - - -
aemuiifalaiAatuaTeiuludiuanegfariu (66,921) - (60,303) -

Ej‘ﬂ% 30,262 30,262 62,450 62,450

9.  nounazdadanasusemsucuuiuauing - ans

WU
UNISIIUSIY UMSBIUIDWIEUSEN
S19MS wian (Is) 2554 2553 2554 2553
PRulan
- AN 1-2-87 68,910 68,910 68,910 68,910
- Unusdl 39-2-75 40,000 40,000 - -
- uuthned 3-1-49 10,405 10,405 - -
EVNGTE 0-2-00 6,000 6,000 - -
125,315 125,315 68,910 68,910
funaudulgnaing
- TAsansenlaung
. ﬁa‘Lﬁ' 524 -1 -05 154,404 154,404 - -
AUNUANTALITaY 3,058 3,058 - -
157,462 157,462 - -
PR 282,777 282,777 68,910 68,910
#n  ARaNIsAalANANLATEIUgNa3
AN INAE LA UIAR (51,900) (49,600) - -
Ele% 230,877 233,177 68,910 68,910

fousanmswmuiluauangasusEnulaonie lagiugusmstudladununaezinnwmun Julaldyanaduidn Wussay
187 1 U HumswsAdui 1 Sunau 2553 ududl 31 §uaan 2554 TuansiAnd 1.3 auwumeiall
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10. @uainufuusEngasdaduiiniagIssiAnu - ans

WUUIN genco
Jumsdutawizusen
Sogazmisiioriu nudiszual [uainu
2554 2553 2554 2553 2554 2553

USHN TN Laus 911 99.99 99.99 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
USHN BUAEYSEA IR

WAL (181Fe) 910 R 99.99 99.99 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
31 400,000 400,000
AN mtﬁamiﬁam’mamﬁua\mu (74,897) (74,897)
gnd 325,103 325,103
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o Tufl 31 SunAu 2554 uay 2553 Fulgnadieuaziedaudnsfiquiridnningnamnssuinumyazasuienldan
enco nufisuduaniailulssiueduniFasssiufusunmslulsamauiomdnduiuiuduny 45 Suun wag 45 §uum
9 FINEAU uazyagnamutydaaviunindaunald Teuiublulszann 52.5 10 LAy 60.8 A1UUIN ANNAIAU
o Jufl 31 Sunau 2554 wag 2553 drunilinavanAsuazgunsnizasidtmuazuiindasnananFausaifuyad
writhimuldonuagdsnanu 298.1 AULIMKAZ 274.9 SUNANUEIAY (FIUZDIRNIZUTEN 296.4 auLNUAE 273.5
AULIMBUAIA)
Ul 31 funAu 2554 way 2553 UIEMITIUWILELArIOUTINN G lFan Al FFy g eniy Tandyagng

AU TIUTIUINUTEN 0.8 ANUUINLAE 1.4 AUUNENNA1AU

12.  FunSwdlundaau - ns

NULIN
umsiusiuvuaz
UMSHUIWIZUSEN
3R
o JUN 1 UNIIAN 2553 4,687
WY 27
a0 Tuft 31 funAu 2553 4,714
WY -
a1 Tuft 31 funAw 2554 4,714
ANAAINHU L FZE N
U 1 UNIIAN 2553 4,316
AFAIN UL E TS LT 216
a1 Tuft 31 funAw 2553 4,532
ANFAIN NN E ST 121
a1 Tuft 31 funAw 2554 4,653
yamgnaniutiod
Q JUf 31 funAU 2553 182
o ufi 31 SunAw 2554 61
13.  dunSwdlinyuidgudu
WUUIN
UMSRAUSIY UMSAUIWIZUSEN
2554 2553 2554 2553

MIFUIEHN o fiana 51,091 45,110 50,560 44,611
Susinsnnnszanay 20,000 - 20,000 -
Aunulunsmsaunguilanay — gns 8,059 14,862 8,059 14,862
WuAAIINNSELANANNTNLAE T AN AU 24 31 24 31
NULALAZAY 9 5,221 3,725 4,811 3,426
PR 84,395 63,728 83,454 62,930
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14. Qupduszozg)

NN genco
JUMSIIUSIN JUMSHUIDWIEUSEN

2554 2553 2554 2553
WUQENINEUIATS
- 00U 1 - - - -
- 20U 2 - 42,010 - 42,010
- KU 3 20,289 21,152 - -
39U 20,289 63,162 - 42,010
i dwfiderimuadiszanslunded (20,289) (38,336) - (38,336)
qnad - 24,826 - 3,674

il 2551 Vs lavindarquiunusumslulssmaunanieluiaiiusiy 155.8 auwumlandsnsasidanaui
U] 1 9w 34.9 dwuum athdlailvlugunguidaulunsvmulassmsadenizundng uenlalinldiby

a v

uuds Wuddusunann divuadissAudunon Gususnaunuaiug 2551 foihaunuainug 2557 fdnsaantis

il

- U0 1 - 4 dwsmaniedesas MLR + 1.50% siall

- U0 5 usiuld amseanileiasas MLR + 2.50% sall

UsndsrAuEudiuaunanasusdlulnsunan 4 U 2553 wazlanaunannindmdseiuduginansunasludssina
AUNA1ILAT

N 2 Fwau 1209 S ielfiludlislunsimulasens vt Thdnlfudidmau 95.9 &uum
firmuadisraudusena 6 Waw Bususdaung Aoy 2552 Tnsfiinuadssauliiasasuneluiaungainieu 2557
fidnsmanitle MLR (sunasnavndnd) + 1.50% satl @udiudena1n Alssiulasmsaniiuasiifuniaudolgnasneszning
WAIWI2DIUTEN

vitmdssAuiudindenanasuudilulngnad 3 1 2554 uazldnaundnnindrinlssiududivanauaslulssma
AUNA1ILAT

°

Tulpsunafiaosuasil 2552 Ustndasurenielfrindey Wwﬁﬁuﬁuammi‘luﬂssmﬂuﬁ\mﬁ\ﬂumLﬁu 60.5 a1uun laad
MuasBu Aol

2ug 3 Fwam 605 A delfidualEanslunsiaunlasenns uiimlddnlfudadman 455 S §
vuedarAuduneme 6 au Guseusiifauiquiny 2553 TasfidmuadissiulfisSadunsluiiauiiquinu 2558 fdne
panits MLR (sunaalnawidad) + 2% siafll Gufiudonan mussiulaanisanduaeiifundanfelgnaussninevmunaag

UIWNEDEL
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15. hﬁz‘tumuﬁtytymhmsﬁu

gence

NULIN
umsiusiuvuaz
UMSIUIDWIEUSEN
2554 2553
T PTE TV YR AT T
FIUNIAUL - 887
- 887
Awn  pandganusafalud - (15)
- 872
#in dunnenruagiseaneluniiet - (872)
qnd . -
a1 ufl 31 SumAu 2554 waz 2553 UEMuarLsEndasiinaumudygdnedy laofinsasdoanassiuiuiuiise
9 eTnTEdail
WUUIN
UMSEUSINUAZIUNISIEULDWIEUSEN
2554 2553
09Ny aontwioiy
@udu sotiaUwd (31 [@udu satiniyd 3 ]1]
aarruagnszaeluniill = - . 872 15 887
DafruATTEAUnall
Wi Ll AN - . - . - -
37U - - - 872 15 887

16. ms:gnuiuzaidads:lostiwinaiu
UstmuazuientastaUfiRnuuinsgrunstind atun 19 Bav wadsslogdnidneu TefinateAuldmouniun 1
uNTIAY 2554 wansznusavunsiulndamealununamaUsznausunsiuda 3

o

Ustmangmaaenalsslagiraunanainiuiazinmis mudairunzaunsznaiyafiAuaIagusay w.e. 2541

lumslinadszlomiilanfon wasnalselordszazaniauunninanumudnsuazaiguny

mslasuudadluyaailagiivaasniszyniuaaslasenswatselogddmiulaugaiun 31 Sunnau 2554
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NULIN

Jums@[ausivua: genco
IUMSAUIWIEUSEN
mazyniuaaglasenswalssloml o Jufl 1 unsiAu 2554 2,974
nalsslogidnulanlasans -
AunuUIN1stlagliu wazaanile 507
(Mls) anuanmstszanumunanmspdamansdsziudeniuilusumisananuilinggs -
mazyniuaaglasemswalsslomd o Juf 31 Sunau 2554 3,481
Algaansuilueuilsmanuidaiasa dnsullaugaiui 31 Sunau 2554 Jausialuil
WU
Jumsiusiyua:

UMSEAUIWIZUSENUSEN

AunuUINIsilagiu 373
ABNLLHINATITEHNNY 134
37U 507

Aldanensuglusuninlsaayuiiaigda dmdullaugaiun 31 Sunau 2554 Javsialui

WUUIN
umsiusivuaz
IUMSAUIWIZUSEN
AuNUNITIALTNG 83
Aldanealunnsang 51
Algaalunisusrg 239
974 373
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TaguyfnanlunisUszanaunsunannisadaemanslsziuin o oy dwsulliugaiui 31 funay 2554

Aoamalul

genco
Jauay
umsiusivuaz
UMSBEUIDWIEUSEN
ANIARAR 4.5
ANTINTAUANA DI ULAAY 6.0
85131NIAYUIHUNTNIY 5.0
(auagiussaziIaINITngI)

17. mdhemuanyw:
Alanefid Ay dmiuTiaugaiuil 31 Sunau 2554 uay 2553 Feduunmudnuazlfau

WUUIN
JUMSRUSIN UMSHUIDWIZUSEN
2554 2553 2554 2553
nailasundaslusugunsnmunadennzunine 15,213 84,446 12,222 65,295
AlERawnaY 33,178 40,521 32,909 32,395
ANRALUNUFLUSHNS 12,332 11,423 11,402 11,423
AidauT e LI e faTyd 31,287 48,835 30,409 35,758
niadtasgey 96 (621) 96 (621)
GRIATEN 51,462 32,069 51,462 50,638
Aanaiadl TagauildaouazAniinaed 31,281 49,719 31,281 48,825
ANUIINNNTABE ANZATIHAI UM It as - - - 50,149
MeYUAINNIFasAasiidusanswaunluaunam 2,300 - - -
Fnl#and 43,040 57,007 39,531 51,456
37U 220,189 323,489 209,312 345,318

18. muaula
viEnldfin®duladfiyanafiazdovinadmdulaugaiui 31 Suineu 2554 uaz 2553 tavainmsliusslaginig

v
3

mBnuamanuazaNnanuLazlasusniun#ulatRyanadrsui lsgnaanaMERIARI AU NN TFILET NN SR
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19. duwiuyaAifuuazd1saacnungHuIg

. genco

duiiiuyamifu

muuntiyaAuianssnmingFuTinumau S0 wa. 2535 e 51 lunsdiiuitniauanaiugeniiyamiuiian
aluy

v

nefiowld uiEnsashAuawRudanudugudses (‘druiuyaaivy) duiugamiuilazhliaadutuiiunaluls

d1s9atnunnHuY
USEnladaassdsassungrunamunszgiugRusImuniay 910n w.A. 2535 lidasndndasas 5 2auinlegns
sz tinasmanuazan (610) aundndsavasiawiulitanniidasas 10 gavnuaansiisuaasusum dsavsungnunaly

dusatunanatunale

20. answiAgINmMsiaSunmisdadasunisainu
UIIlASUANENLALAINNNSIATUN SaTLEI NN TAINUE UNIE gy AN TdaLaTuN1TaunN WA, 2520 Tugsiausean
uinsmdnaasningraivnsauviatndaundedviuqudmdaningnamnaauanuniye Tasuienldsuinilaslaninas
Usgms iy FusniunBduldiayanadmiumlsgnialdannisssnaufansildfunisdodtu 8 T duwdiuifisaldan
nsdsznaufiants wasldsusniunBdulsiayanadmiumlsgnaflfanmsamuludnniasas 50 aasdnmunfiduna 5
T uannfuiivuimusszaznatmuiinanainesiu dusu
elfauinsdmiuTlfugaiud 31 funau 2554 uay 2553 SuuneuAamsfildsudeaiunisamu wasfibildsuds

\WunsaguUIIngfull

WUUIN
UNSIIUSIY UMSAULAWIZUSEYN
2554 2553 2554 2553
Ransnlasumsduas 35,903 20,672 35,903 20,672
Aanishlulasunisaaiasu 155,562 185,012 155,562 185,012
394 191,465 205,684 191,465 205,684

TugnuzfluusemlasunisduaiunsasuussnaasujiRmnutaulanaziaivuasie qinmualudnsdaszulag

LATIATA

21.  JoyaingInumsantiunuIuuNmEIUU
Fayamunisiuiuunmudnugsiazasuiinuasindasdmiunaslfugaiufl 31 Sunan 2554 uay 2553

q

el
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NULIN

genco mscins1ensiyd
ssMlAUSMs  §siIddInISUNSWE StHIWNU JUMSAUSIY

2554 2553 2554 2553 2554 2553 2554 2553

NalANNTANLLAZUINNS 191,465 250,823 22,938 105,826 - (41,309) 214,403 315,340
Alsanniaantiiueu 50,174 34,264 7,725 20,772 - 607 57,899 55,643
elaau 26,476 11,927
Aldaalunisang 1,108 95 904 3,897 - - (2,012) (3,992)
Aldanelunnsusnag 40,009 41,668 9,332 6,709 = - (49,341)  (48,377)
ATRAUUNURUIAIS (12,332)  (11,423)
AUYUNTLIY (149) (673)
MUl - -
Alsgns 20,541 3,105
NUUIN
ssmiliusms §SMIDAINISUNSWE JUMSIIUSIY

2554 2553 2554 2553 2554 2553
fii anmsuazaUnanl - gnd 149,363 166,178 34,087 26,831 183,450 193,009
Funsndau 336,867 351,973 613,253 617,896 950,120 969,869
Funsnesau 486,230 518,151 647,340 644,727 1,133,570 1,162,878
22. dymn

0wl 31 unAy 2554 UStmuasuSEmdanfidyansunaludl

1) Fygrdwadliliininssndunuguiuinniiauasminnngnamnssy (aue) TIuieaudIdauasimm
WansayinuFuuindan fanianayituniulsemugnamngsy Tasfssasnanduadlfldaninsauiueu 10 9 aeld
Woulzzasdyanfinand vtmdasdreandined U7 1-5 dududszana 1.1 dmwumsiel 97 6-10 WWudutszsana 1.4 dw
vnsall warAsssiounsliEnamusnsnaunnilFiusnng Fuani el fusous Suii MalAL 2549 auBetui 30
fleNe 2559

o

ANTNAUR AN LA AvnagaAunfasanaluawiAn AAui

AU
TalsAuniatl 1.4
AU aTlwe [ AN 5.2
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«#‘ THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
gencc  PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR 2011

TO: SHAREHOLDERS OF GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

The Audit Committee which was appointed by the Board of Directors of General Environmental Conservation Public

Company Limited were comprised of 3 Independence Auditor which are:

1) Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph Chairman of Audit Committee
2) Air Vice Marshal Kosok Prakongsap Member of Audit Committee
3) Mr. Suthisak Lohsawat Member of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee had performed their duties and responsibilities that were assigned by the Board of Director, by
which in the year 2011 five Audit Committee’s Meetings were held which the Audit Committee had reviewed and proceed with

significant matters which can be summarized as follow:

Review Company’s quarterly and annually financial statements and consolidated financial statement
with the administrative section. The auditors were invited to participate in every meeting that review quarterly and
annually financial statements. The Audit Committee reviewed financial statements by inquiring the auditor in the aspect
of accuracy and completeness of financial statements, the sufficient disclosure of significant information of the adjusting
entries that had effects on the financial statement that occurs after the date in the balance sheet. This is to ensure that the
process of compiling financial statements were in line with the laws and generally accepted accounting principles. The audit
committee is in accord with the auditors that the said financial statements were correct and in accordance with the essence

of generally accepted accounting standard.

Nominating auditors and considering remuneration: In the year 2011, the Audit Committee had nominated
Mr. Boonlert Keawpanphruek of BPR Audit and Advisory Company Limited to audit Company’s and its subsidiaries accounts
along with setting auditors remuneration fees to propose to the Board of Director for the approval from the Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders.

Internal Control and Internal Audit: The Audit Committee reviewed that the Company had maintain suitahle
and effective internal control system, suitable and effective internal audit to ensure that there will be no conflict or violation of

government’s laws and regulations. This include giving suggestion to the executives to operate concisely and prudently.

Morever, in 2011 Grand Audit Company Limited was selected by the Audit Committee to review and evaluate for the
audit committee as well as give advices to improve in order to operate transparently and in compliance with the principle of

good corperate governance.

Review reports that must he disclose The Audit Committee reviewed reports that required to be disclose in the
Annual Report and Annual Report Form (Form 56-1) in regard to the Audi Committee duties and responsiblities, which are the
disclosure of related transaction, opinion of internal control report and audit committee performance report of the year 2011

to be present to the shareholders’ meeting.
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Supervising Compliance To promote and focuses on managing in accordance to the company policies of good
corperate governance as well as rules and regulation of governance institue. This is to create confidence to shareholders,

investors and all relevant parties.

The Audit Committee sees that the Company’s financial statements were correct and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principle and the information were disclosed correctly and suffieciently. There was no significant
aspect that shows conflict to the facts and accounting rules as well as government regulations. The Company practices internal
conrol and abide by the laws and regulation of government requirement correctly, reasonably, and suitable with the real
situation in operating present business under the ethics of Company’s executive and employees. This ensure that General

Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited will develop and continue to maintain its good corporate governance.

On hehalf of the Audit Committee

(Mr. Angkhani Vorasaph)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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#. REPORT OF
genco  CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

To The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
of General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited

I have audited the consolidated statements of financial position of General Environmental Conservation Public Company
Limited and its subsidiaries as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. I have also audited the statements of financial
position of General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related
statements of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. The Management
of the Company is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information presented in these financial statements. My

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that I plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respect, the consolidated financial
position of General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, and the financial position of General
Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and

its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Without qualifying an opinion, I draw attention to as discussed in notes 3 4 and 16 to the financial statements. Starting
from January 1, 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries adopted new and revised accounting standards and financial reporting
standards announced by the Federal Accounting Profession, in preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial

statements.

B

(Mr. Boonlert Kaewphanpurk)

Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4165

BPR AUDIT AND ADVISORY CO., LTD.
Bangkok
February 24, 2012
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION #‘

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 genCO)

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
Notes 2011 2010 2011 2010

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 59,874 65,576 48,187 51,861
Trade accounts receivable - net

Billed receivables 6 30,533 32,156 30,533 32,156

Unbilled receivables 6 16,422 14,532 16,422 14,532
Real estate development costs 7 449,595 449,011 356,697 355,818
Supplies 3,307 3,359 3,307 3,359
Advance payments 2,394 6,517 1,268 1,380
Prepaid rent to related party 5 1,968 1,942 1,968 1,942
Other current assets 1,847 1,541 1,847 1,501
Total Current Assets 565,940 574,634 460,229 462,549
NON - CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits at financial institution pledged as collaterals 905 905 905 905
Investments in subsidiaries accounted for using
the cost method - net 10 - - 325,103 325,103
Other receivable and long - term loan to subsidiary 5 - - 7,375 -
Long - term loans to other company 37,680 34,793 - -
Long - term investments - available - for - sales 8 30,262 62,450 30,262 62,450
Land and structures held for future development - net 9 230,877 233,177 68,910 68,910
Property, plant and equipment - net 11 183,450 193,009 149,363 166,178
Intangible assets - net 12 61 182 61 182
Other non - current assets 5,13 84,395 63,728 83,454 62,930
Total Non - Current Assets 567,630 588,244 665,433 686,658
TOTAL ASSETS 1,133,570 1,162,878 1,125,662 1,149,207

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.
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#. STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

genc® AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
Notes 2011 2010 2011 2010

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade accounts payable

Related parties 5 386 392 386 392

Other parties 16,818 15,226 16,510 14,919
Current portion of long - term loans 14 20,289 38,336 - 38,336
Current portion of liabilities under financial

lease contracts 15 - 872 - 872
Other payables 7,928 10,097 7,493 8,981
Other current liabilities 13,792 12,891 12,403 11,950
Total Current Liabhilities 59,213 77,814 36,792 75,450
NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans - net of current portion 14 - 24,826 - 3,674
Liabilities under financial lease contracts-net

of current portion 15 - - - -
Employee benefit obligations 16 3,481 - 3,481 -
Other non - current liabilities

Accrued costs of landfills 34,000 34,035 34,000 34,035

Accrued environmental protection fund 6,382 6,658 6,382 6,658
Total Non - Current Liabilities 43,863 65,519 43,863 44,367
Total Liabhilities 103,076 143,333 80,655 119,817

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.

118

s1931uUs=41U 2554 ® Annual Report 2011



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION #‘

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

gence

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company only

Notes 2011 2010 2011 2010
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital- common shares, Baht 1 par value
Authorized share capital
- 900,000,000 shares, Baht 1 par value 900,000 900,000 900,000 900,000
Issued and fully paid-up share capital
- 900,000,000 shares, Baht 1 par value 900,000 900,000 900,000 900,000
Premium on share capital 195,672 195,672 195,672 195,672
Retained earnings
- Appropriated for legal reserve 19 6,600 6,600 6,600 6,600
- Unappropriated (4,857) (22,424) 9,656 (12,579)
Other component of shareholders’ equity 8 (66,921) (60,303) (66,921) (60,303)
Total equity holders of the parent company 1,030,494 1,019,545 1,045,007 1,029,390
Non - controlling interest - - - -
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,030,494 1,019,545 1,045,007 1,029,390
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 1,133,570 1,162,878 1,125,662 1,149,207

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.
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#. STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

genc® FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
Notes 2011 2010 2011 2010

REVENUES
Revenues from services - service business 5,20 191,465 205,684 191,465 205,684
Revenues from sales - real estate development business 22,938 109,656 19,501 86,100
Other income

Gain on sales of assets and investment 3,389 5,690 3,389 7,669

Dividend income 896 1,164 896 1,164

Others 22,191 5,073 19,419 4,845
Total Revenues 240,879 327,267 234,670 305,462
EXPENSES 5,17
Costs of services - service business 141,291 175,251 141,291 173,409
Costs of sales - real estate development business 15,213 84,446 12,222 65,295
Selling expenses 2,012 3,992 1,904 3,264
Admimistrative expenses 49,341 48,377 42,493 91,927
Management benefit expenses 12,332 11,423 11,402 11,423
Total Expenses 220,189 323,489 209,312 345,318
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE FINANCE COSTS AND
INCOME TAX 20,690 3,778 25,358 (39,856)
Finance costs 5 149 673 149 302
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
Income tax 18 - - - -
NET PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
Other comprehensive loss - net of tax (6,618) (980) (6,618) (980)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 13,923 2,125 18,591 (41,138)

Profit (Loss) for the year attributable to :
Equity holders of the parent company 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
Non - controlling interest - - - -

20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)

Comprehensive income (loss) for the year attributable to :
Equity holders of the parent company 13,923 2,125 18,591 (41,138)
Non - controlling interest - - - -

13,923 2,125 18,591 (41,138)
Earnings (Loss) per share for net profit (loss)
for the year attributable to the equity holders
of the parent company (Baht) 0.02 0.00 0.03 (0.04)

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 genCO

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit (Loss) before income tax 20,541 3,105 25,209 (40,158)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortization 31,287 48,835 30,409 35,758
Written - off of fixed assets - 3 - 3
Written - off of withholding tax - 678 - -
Interest income (413) (166) (701) (90)
Dividend income (896) (1,164) (896) (1,164)
Impairment loss on investment in subsidiary - - - 50,149
Impairment loss on land held for future development 2,300 - - -
Interest expense 15 673 15 301
Gain on fixed assets sold (336) (1,538) (336) =
Gain on sales of investments (3,053) (4,152) (3,053) (7,669)
Pravision for doubtful accounts (Reversal) 96 (621) 96 (621)
Provisions for employee benefit obligations 507 - 507 -
Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assets
Trade accounts receivahle (364) (3,739) (364) 1,688
Real estate development cost 2,972 73,436 701 58,302
Supplies 52 (63) 52 (3)
Other current assets 3,793 (4,394) (257) 391
Cost of landfill preparstion - (119) - (119)
Withholding tax refunded - 11,483 - 11,369
Other non - current assets (1,489) (74) (1,378) (48)
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liahilities
Trade accounts payable

Related parties (6) (104) (6) (6,286)

Other parties 1,591 (8,015) 1,591 (8,477)
Other payables (2,169) (11,009) (1,488) (10,469)
Accrued costs of landfills (35) (6,269) (35) (6,269)
Other current liabilities 246 (3,434) 228 (4,303)

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.
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#. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

genco FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
In Thousand Baht
Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010

Cash generated from operations 54,639 93,352 50,294 72,285
Interest paid (3,175) (6,346) (1,630) (5,078)
Income tax paid (5,981) (8,133) (5,950) (6,599)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 45,483 78,873 42,714 60,608
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 411 224 324 88
Dividends received 896 1,164 896 1,164
Long-term loans to subsidiary - - (7,000) -
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 337 3,960 337 2,044
Proceeds from sales of investments in subsidiary - 11,333 - 12,000
Purchases of land and structures held

for future development - (2,952) - -
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment (14,805) (24,354) (6,671) (4,496)
Acquisitions of intangible assets - computer software - (27) - (27)
Purchases of long - term investments - available

- for - sales (320) - (320) -
Proceeds from sales of long - term investments - available

- for - sales 28,943 - 28,943 -
Other receivable to other company (2,887) - - -
Deposits for purchase of land (20,000) = (20,000) =
Net Cash Provided hy (Used in) Investing Activities (7,425) (10,652) (3,491) 10,773
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of liabilities under hire

- financial lease contracts (886) (9,117) (886) (2,042)
Repayments of long - term loan (42,874) (62,215) (42,011) (49,261)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (43,760) (71,332) (42,897) (51,303)

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) #

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 genCO

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (5,702) (3,111) (3,674) 20,078
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 65,576 68,687 51,861 31,783
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 59,874 65,576 48,187 51,861

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Non - cash transactions
For the year ended December 31, 2011
1.In the consolidated financial statements, accrued interest expense of Baht 1.28 million is capitalized as real estate
development cost.
2.1n the consolidated and the seperate financial statements, the Company and its subsidiaries recognized unrealized losses
from available-for-sale investment of Baht 6.6 million.
For the year ended December 31, 2010
1.1In the consolidated financial statements and the seperate financial statements, accrued interest expense of Baht 0.90
million is capitalized as real estate development cost.
2.1In the consolidated and the seperate financial statements, the Company and its subsidiaries recognized unrealized losses
from available-for-sale investment of Baht 0.98 million.
3.1In the fourth quarter of 2010, the Company sold all investments in shares of General Logistic Co., Ltd. (99.99%) in the
amount of Baht 12 million.

Proceeds from sales of invesment in subsidiaries

In Thousand Baht

Cash receivable from sales of invesment in subsidiaries 12,000
Less Cash and cash equivalents (667)
Net 11,333
Less Other current assets (7,581)

Other non-current assets (43,154)
Add Other current liabilities 43 554

Gain on sales of invesments in subsidiaries 4,152

The accompanying notes are and integral parts of these financial statements.
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#. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

genCO DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the directors on February 24, 2012.

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated in Thailand and

Presently, the Company’s offices located at the following addresses :

Head office 447 Bondstreet Rd.,Bangpood, Parkkred, Nonthaburi
Industrial Waste Facility at 68/39 Moo 3 Samaedam Rd., Bangkhuntien, Bangkok
Samaedam Center

Industrial Waste Facility at 5 Muangmai Map Ta Phut Line 6 Rd., Hauypong,
Map Ta Phut Center Muang Rayong, Rayong

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1997.

The Company and its subsidiaries operate on Thailand and principally activity are the treatment of industrial waste and
unavoidable by — products of manufacturing processes.

The consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, include the accounts of the Company and

its subsidiaries which the Company has controlling power or directly and indirectly holdings on those subsidiaries as follows :

Percentage of

Paid-up share capital direct and indirect
(In Thousand Baht) holdings (%)
Name of Companies Type of husiness 2011 2010 2011 2010
Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd. Buy, sale, and land
development 200,000 200,000 99.99 99.99
General Logistics Co., Ltd. * Transportation of
waste including
provide the service
of domestic
transportation - - - -
Industrial Waste Management Industrial waste
(Asia) Ca., Ltd. treatment 200,000 200,000 99.99 99.99

* The company sold its subsidiary as at December 23, 2010
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2. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposed are prepared in the Thai language. This English translation genco
of the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai language.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) including related
interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federal of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) and with generally accepted
accounting principles in Thailand.

The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost
basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TAS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing hasis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision

and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the 1) Notification of Federation of Accounting Professions No.
17/2553 dated April 9, 2010, announced in the Royal Gazette on May 26, 2010; 2) Notification of Federation of Accounting
Professions No. 50-55/2553 dated November 24, 2010, announced in the Royal Gazette on December 15, 2010, 3) Notification of
Federation of Accounting Professions N0.16-19/2554 dated April 12, 2011, announced in Royal Gazette on May 6, 2011; regarding
the Thai Accounting Standards (TAS), Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) and Thai Financial Reporting Interpretation
(TFRIC) that have heen effective as follows:

a) Effective for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2011

TAS 1(Revised 2009)

TAS 2 (Revised 2009)
TAS 7 (Revised 2009)
TAS 8 (Revised 2009)
TAS 10 (Revised 2009)
TAS 11 (Revised 2009)
TAS 16 (Revised 2009)
TAS 17 (Revised 2009)
TAS 18 (Revised 2009)
TAS 19

TAS 23 (Revised 2009)
TAS 24 (Revised 2009)
TAS 26

TAS 27 (Revised 2009)
TAS 28 (Revised 2009)
TAS 29

TAS 31 (Revised 2009)

(
(
(
(

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Investments in Associates

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Interests in Joint Ventures
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TAS 33
TAS 34
TAS 36
TAS 37

(Revised 2009)
( )
( )
( )
TAS 38 (Revised 2009)
( )
( )
( )
( )

Revised 2009
Revised 2009
Revised 2009

Earnings per Share
Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

TAS 40 (Revised 2009 Investment Property

TFRS 2 (Revised 2009 Share-based Payment

TFRS 3 (Revised 2009 Business Combinations

TFRS 5 (Revised 2009 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
TFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

TFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Starting from January 1, 2011, consequent to the adoption of new and revised TFRS, the Company and its subsidiaries

have an adoption of new and revise accounting standards, which effected to the financial statements as follow:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated

The Company only

Statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011

Deficit at December 31, 2010 - as previous reported (22,424) (12,579)
Adjustment for employee benefit obligations (2,974) (2,974)
Deficit as at January 1, 2011 (25,398) (15,553)
Statements of comprehensive income

for the year ended December 31, 2011

Increase in employee benefit expenses 507 507
Increase in loss for the year 507 507
Loss per share (Baht) 0.00 0.00

b) Effective for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2013
TAS 12
TAS 20 (Revised 2009)

Income tax

Assistance
TAS 21 (Revised 2009)

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government

The management of the Company and its subsidiaries has assessed the effect of these standards and believes that

accounting standards described above will not have any significant impact on the financial statements for the year in which they

are initially applied.



4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Consolidation
genco
The consolidated financial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiaries
Significant intercompany transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial

statements have been eliminated.

Subsidiary

Subsidiary is a company controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial
statements of subsidiary is included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the

date that control ceases.

Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the statements of financial position date are
translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cheque in-transit, deposits at financial institutions and fixed deposit and

current investment with a maturity period not over 3 months since it is acquired, except for cash at bank held as collateral.

Trade Accounts Receivahle
Trade accounts receivable is stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance for
doubtful accounts is an estimate of those amounts which may prove to be uncollectible based on a review of the current status

of the existing receivables. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

Real Estate Development Cost
Real estate development cost are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costs include costs of land,

development, construction and related expenses of real estate project.

Supplies
Supplies are stated at the lower of cost (moving average method) or net realizable value.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs to complete

and to make the sales.

Investments

Investments in subsidiary

Investments in subsidiary in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost method
less impairment loss (if any).

Investments in equity securities

Marketable equity securities held for trading are classified as current assets and are stated at fair value, with any

resultant gain or loss recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
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Marketable equity securities other than those securities held for trading or intended to be held to maturity, are classified
~as being available-for-sale and are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss being recognized directly in equity. The
genco exceptions are impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses, which are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income.
Disposal of investments
On disposal of investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount together with the
associated cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
If the Company and its subsidiaries dispose of part of its holding of a particular investment, the deemed cost of the
part sold is determined using the first — in, first — out (FIFO) method applied to the carrying value of the total holding of the

investment.

Investment in Ownership of Condominium Units
Investment in ownership of condominium units is stated at cost. When such investments are sold back, their cost are
eliminated from the accounts on the basis of weighted average of the total area. Gain on such transaction is included in the

statement of comprehensive income.

Land and Structures Held for Future Development

Land and structures held for future development are stated at cost and shall be adjusted when it impairs.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Owned assets

Land is stated at cost less impairment loss (if any).

Buildings and building improvements are stated at appraisal value which was appraised by cost approach, net of
accumulated depreciation.

Machinery and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. When assets are
sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation or amortization are eliminated from the accounts and any gain or loss
resulting from their disposal is included in the statements of comprehensive income.

Construction-in-progress represents plant and assets under construction and is stated at cost. This includes cost of
construction, plant and equipment and other direct costs. Construction-in-progress is not depreciated until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and put into operational use.

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

No. of Years
Improvements for rental land Period of leasehold right (10 and 30)
Leasehold land right Period of leasehold right (30)
Buildings and improvements 10 to 25
Machinery and equipment 51020
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5
Transportation 5
Trucks and chassis 51010
Containers 10

130

s1831uUs=41U 2554 ®* Annual Report 2011



Costs of landfills are amortized by the proportion of guantities of buried wastes to the waste capacity of each

landfill.
genco

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have definite useful lives, are stated at cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment losses.

Amoartization

Amortization is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis from the date that intangible
assets are available for use over the estimated economic useful lives of the assets. The estimated economic useful lives are as

follows:
Computer software 3to5 Years

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period when incurred except the borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of asset as part of the cost of that asset. The capitalization of borrowing
costs are ceased when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are complete.
The Company shall suspend capitalization of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends active development

of asset. If the capitalized carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, a impairment loss is recorded.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each statements of financial position date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
annually and as and when indicators of impairment are identified.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of the non-financial assets is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount

that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Trade and Other Accounts Payahle

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.
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Provisions
genco A provision is recognized in the statements of financial position when the Company and its subsidiaries has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the

time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Employee henefits

The Company and its subsidiaries have applied TAS 19 Employee Benefits.

Under the new policy, the Company and its subsidiaries’s obligation in respect of post-employment benefits under
defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits recognised in the financial statements based on calculations by a
qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. Previously, this obligation was recognised as occurred.

The Company and its subsidiaries have opted to record the entire amount of this liability as an adjustment to deficit as

at January 1, 2011, in accordance with the transitional provisions of TAS 19 as disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements.

Income and Expense Recognition

Services Income and Costs of Services

Services income and costs of services are recognized as income and expenses on an accrual basis.

Sales and Cost of Land and Houses

Sales of land and houses are recognized as income when the construction works are completed and the ownerships
have been transferred to buyers after payments received from the buyers.

The Companies recognize cost of sale of land houses by allocation of the total estimated costs and the incurred cost on
the basis of the sales area.

Interest and dividend income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as it accrues. Dividend income is recognized
in the statement of comprehensive income on the date the Company and its subsidiaries’s right to receive payments is established

which in the case of quoted securities is usually the ex-dividend date.

Expenses

Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight line
basis over the term of the lease.

Financial Leases

The Company and its subsidiary records asset under financial leases, as assets and liabilities in the balance sheets at
amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. In calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments, the discount factor used is the interest rate
implicit in the lease. The interest charge is recorded to periods during the lease term based on the remaining balance of the

liahility for each period.

Income Tax
Income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially

enacted at the statements of financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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Earnings (Loss) per Share
Earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of

genco
common shares outstanding during the year. (900,000,000 shares)

5. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

A portion of the Company’s assets, liabilities, revenues, costs and expenses arose from transactions with related
companies. Related parties are those parties controlled by the Company, directly or indirectly or significant influence, to govern
the financial and operating policies of the Company.

Types of relationship of related companies are as follows:

Name of Related parties Type of husiness Type of relationship
The Department of Industrial Works The Government enterprise Shareholders & Co directors
Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand The Government enterprise Shareholders & Co directors
Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd. Buy, sale, and land development Subsidiary
General Logistics Co., Ltd.* Transportation of waste including provide Subsidiary

the service of domestic transportation
Industrial Waste Management (Asia) Co., Ltd. Industrial waste treatment Subsidiary

Khun Itthirit Wipoosiri - A son of director

* The Company sold its subsidiary as at December 23, 2010

Pricing policies for each transaction are described as follows:

Transactions Pricing policies
Revenue from sales — real estate development business Market price
Transportation expense Market price
Rental and royalty fee Market price
Interest income MLR (Siam Commercial Bank) + 2% p.a.
Other expenses Contract price

Significant revenues and expenses derived from transactions with related parties for the year ended December 31, 2011

and 2010 are summarized as follows:
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In Thousand Baht

genco Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010

Revenues from sales - real estate
development business

Khun Ttthirit Wipoosiri 3,000 - 3,000 -
Interest income

Asia Patana Land Ca., Ltd. - - 375 -
Rental and royalty fee

Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 5,279 5,156 5,279 5,156

The Department of Industrial Works 3,359 4,886 3,359 4,886
Other expenses

Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 1,678 1,594 1,678 1,594

The balances of receivables from and payables to related parties as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010
Prepaid rent
Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 1,968 1,942 1,968 1,942
Other receivahble
Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd. - - 375 -
Long - term loans to subsidiary
Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd. - - 7,000 -
Total - - 7,375 -
Deposit for rent
Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 24 31 24 31
Trade accounts payahble
Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand 49 20 49 20
The Department of Industrial Works 337 372 337 372
386 392 386 392

In addition, the Company entered into the significant contracts with related parties as follows:
a) Rental and exclusive right agreement (Note 22.1)

b) Land lease agreement (Note 22.2)
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6. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - NET

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the trade accounts receivable are classified by aging as follows: genco

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010
Billed receivahles
Trade accounts receivable - service
Current 20,956 21,404 20,956 21,404
Overdue
Less than 3 months 8,656 9,758 8,656 9,758
Over 3 months to 6 manths 702 745 702 745
Over 6 months to 12 months 49 200 49 200
Over 12 months 6,756 6,446 6,756 6,446
37,119 38,553 37,119 38,553

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010

Trade accounts receivable - real estate
Current - 37 - 37
Overdue

Less than 3 months - - - -

Over 3 months to 6 months - - - -

Over 6 months to 12 months - 10 - 10

Over 12 months 103 106 103 106

103 153 103 153

Total 37,222 38,706 37,222 38,706
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (6,689) (6,550) (6,689) (6,550)
Net 30,533 32,156 30,533 32,156
Unbilled receivables
Trade accounts receivable - service 16,422 14,532 16,422 14,532
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7. REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT COST

genco
In Thousand Baht
Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010
Townhouses for sales 29,695 27,119 29,695 27,119
Commercial building for sales 32,900 36,146 36,146 36,146
Commercial buildings purchase for sales 2,200 2,200 - -
Condominium for sales 368,559 278,194 276,496 278,194
Condominium units purchase for sales 30,241 119,352 28,360 28,360
Total 463,595 463,011 370,697 369,819
Less Allowance for decline in value of
real estate development cost (14,000) (14,000) (14,000) (14,000)
Net 449,595 449,011 356,697 355,819

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company and its subsidiary mortgaged its plots of land and constructions for
sale and land and structure held for future development in totaling of Baht 92.1 million and Baht 371.3 million, respectively, as

collateral for loan from a local bank in credit facilities totaling of Baht 181.4 million and Baht 216.3 million, respectively.

8. LONG — TERM INVESTMENTS - AVAILABLE - FOR - SALES

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated and The Company only

2011 2010
Cost Fair Cost Fair

Available-for-sale securities
Investment in marketable equity securities 122,753 30,262 122,753 62,450
Purchases during the year 320 - - -
Sales during the year (27,500) - = -
Realized gain recognized in statements of comprehensive

income 1,610 - - -
Unrealized loss recognized in shareholders’ equity (66,921) - (60,303) -
Net 30,262 30,262 62,450 62,450
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9. LAND AND STRUCTURES HELD FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT - NET

In Thousand Baht genc®
Consolidated The Company only
Description Area (Rai) 2011 2010 2011 2010
Land
- Chaengwatthana 1-2-87 68,910 68,910 68,910 68,910
- Pathumthani 39-2-75 40,000 40,000 - -
- Banghuethong 3-1-49 10,405 10,405 - -
- Nonthaburi 0-2-00 6,000 6,000 - -
125,315 125,315 68,910 68,910
Land and structures
- Kaomaikeaw Project, Chonburi 524-1-5 154,404 154,404 - -
Other related cost 3,058 3,058 = -
157,462 157,462 - -
Total 282,777 282,777 68,910 68,910
Less impairment loss on land and structures held
for future development (51,900) (49,600) - -
Net 230,877 233,177 68,910 68,910

A parcel of the Company’s land held for future development which has not yet planned for development. Therefore,
the land has been rented to other person for a period of 1 year from December 1, 2010 to December 31, 2011 with the annual

rental fee of Baht 1.3 million.

10. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE COST METHOD — NET

In Thousand Baht

The Company only

Percentage of holdings Paid — up share capital Investment
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Asia Patana Land Co., Ltd. 99.99 99.99 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Industrial Waste Management

(Asia) Co., Ltd. 99.99 99.99 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Total 400,000 400,000
Less Impairment loss on investments (74,897) (74,897)
Net 325,103 325,103
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As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company’s buildings and machinery at Map Ta Phut Industrial Waste Treatment
Facilities are mortgaged as collateral for a letter of guarantee line obtained from a local bank totaling approximately Baht 45
genco million and Baht 45 million, respectively. The net carrying value of such amounted to approximately Baht 52.5 million and Baht
60.8 million, respectively.
As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, certain buildings and equipment of the Company and its subsidiary fully depreciated
but are still in use, their original cost, before deducting accumulated depreciation, of those assets amounted to Baht 298.1
million and Baht 274.9 million, respectively. (The Company only: Baht 296.4 million and Baht 273.5 million, respectively)
As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 The Company are vehicles and trucks, which have come under finance leases with

a net book value amounting to 0.8 million and 1.4 million respectively.

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS — NET

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated and
The Company only

Cost

As at January 1, 2010 4,687
Increase 27
As at December 31, 2010 4,714
Increase -

As at December 31, 2011 4,714

Accumulated amortization

As at January 1, 2010 4,316
Amortization for the year 216
As at December 31, 2010 4,532
Amortization for the year 121
As at December 31, 2011 4,653

Net book value
As at December 31, 2010 182

As at December 31, 2011 61

13. OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010
Withholding tax 51,091 45,110 50,560 44,611
Deposits for purchase of land 20,000 - 20,000 -
Costs of landfills - net 8,059 14,862 8,059 14,862
Deposits for rent to related parties 24 31 24 31
Deposits and others 5,221 3,725 4,811 3,426
Total 84,395 63,728 83,454 62,930
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14, LONG — TERM LOANS

In Thousand Baht genco
Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010

Loans from bank

- Loanl - - - -

- Loan 2 = 42,010 = 42,010

- Loan 3 20,289 21,152 - -
Total 20,289 63,162 = 42,010
Less Current portion (20,289) (38,336) = (38,336)
Net - 24,826 - 3,674

In 2008, the Company entered into loan agreements with a local bank in the amount of Baht 155.8 million details are
as follows :

Loan 1, credit lines of Baht 34.9 million for use as working capital of the real estate development project and the
Company had completely drawdown the loan, repayable in installments commencing from February 2008 to February 2014 with
interest at the rates as follows:

- 1%vyear - 4" year at MLR + 1.50% p.a.

- 5"year onward at MLR + 2.50% p.a.

The Company repaid all loan in the fourth quarter of 2010 and released its collateral from such local bank.

Loan 2, credit lines of Baht 120.9 million for project development cost, the Company had drawdown Baht 95.9 million.
Such loan is repayable in six — month installments commencing from November 2009 and full repayment is to be paid within
November 2014 with interest at the rate MLR (Siam Commercial Bank) + 1.50% p.a. The above loan is secured by the mortgage
of the Company’s land and structures under development.

The Company repaid all loan in the third quarter of 2011 and released its collaterals from such local bank.

In the second quarter of 2009, a subsidiary entered into a loan agreement with a local bank in the amount of Baht
60.5 million. Details are as follows

Loan 3, credit lines of Baht 60.5 million for project development cost, the Company had drawdown Baht 45.5 million.
Such loan is repayable in six — month installments commencing from June 2010 and full repayment is to be paid within June 2015
with interest at the rate MLR (Siam Commercial Bank) + 2% p.a. The above loan is secured by the mortgage of the subsidiary’s

land and structures under development.
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15. LIABILITIES UNDER FINANCIAL LEASE CONTRACTS

gence

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated and
The Company only

2011 2010
Liahilities under financial lease contracts
Vehicles - 887
= 887
Less Deferred interest = (15)
- 872
Less Current portion = (872)

Net - -

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company and its subsidiary have liabilities under financial lease contracts with

the period of payment as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated and The Company only

2011 2010
Deferred Deferred
Principal interest Total Principal interest Total
Due within 1 year - - - 872 15 887
Due over 1 year to 5 years - - - - - -
Total - - - 872 15 887

16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Company and its subsidiaries adopted TAS 19 Employee Benefits with effect from January 1, 2011 and the effect
on the financial statements is disclosed in note 3 to the financial statement.

The Company operate post employment benefit and pension based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act
B.E. 2541 to provide retirement benefits and other long term benefit to employees based on pensionable remuneration and
length of service.

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations for the year ended December 31, 2011 are as

follows:
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In Thousand Baht

Consolidated and genco
The Company only

Defined benefit obligations as at January 1, 2011 2,974
Benefits paid by the plan -
Current service costs and interest 507
Actuarial (gains) losses in the statement of comprehensive income -

Defined benefit obligations as at December 31, 2011 3,481

Expenses ecognized in the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2011 are as

follows:
In Thousand Baht
Consolidated and
The Company only
Current service costs 373
Interest on obligation 134
Total 507

The above expenses ecognized in the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2011 are

as follows:
In Thousand Baht

Consolidated and

The Company only
Cost of services 83
Selling expenses 51
Administrative expenses 239
Total 373
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Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date for the year ended December 31, 2011 are as follows:

genco
Percentage
Consolidated and
The Company only
Discount rate 4.5
Salary increase rate 6.0
Employee turnover rate 5.0

(depend on period service)

17. EXPENSES BY NATURE

The significant expenses classified by nature for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only
2011 2010 2011 2010
Change in real estate development cost 15,213 84,446 12,222 65,295
Employee benefit expenses 33,178 40,521 32,909 32,395
Management benefit expenses 12,332 11,423 11,402 11,423
Depreciation and amortization 31,287 48,835 30,409 35,758
Provision for doubtful accounts 96 (621) 96 (621)
Transportation expenses 51,462 32,069 51,462 50,638
Chemical, supplies and lab analysis expenses 31,281 49,719 31,281 48,825
Impairment loss on investment in subsidiary - - - 50,149
Impairment loss on land held for future development 2,300 - - -
Other expenses 43,040 57,097 39,531 51,456
Total 220,189 323,489 209,312 345,318

18. INCOME TAX
No income tax expenses were payable for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 because of the utilization of
the tax benefit arising from loss carry forward and an exemption from income tax expenses on net profit from the promotion

business.

146

s18931uUs:zi1U 2554 ® Annual Report 2011



19. PREMIUM ON SHARE CAPITAL AND LEGAL RESERVE
Premium on share capital
. . . . . . - . . genco
Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received
in excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“premium on share capital”). Premium on share capital is

not available for dividend distribution.

Legal reserve
Under the provisions of the Limited Public Company Act B.E 2535, the Company is required to appropriate at least 5%
of its annual net income after deduction of the deficit brought forward (if any) as reserve fund until the reserve equal to 10%

of authorized share capital. The reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

20. COMPANY’S SERVICE INCOME

By virtue of the provisions of the Investment Promotion Act B.E. 2520, the Company was granted certain privileges
in business of disposal waste, industrial waste or waste water treatment service at Map Ta Phut Industrial Waste Treatment
Facilities such as exemption from payment of income tax on net profit from the promoted business for a period of eight years
from the date of operations and reduction of income tax at the rate of 50% of the net profit from the promoted business for the
period of five years from the expiration date such period, etc.

Service income for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 classified under promoted and non - promoted

businesses are as follows:

In Thousand Baht

Consolidated The Company only

2011 2010 2011 2010
Promoted business 35,903 20,672 35,903 20,672
Non-promoted business 155,562 185,012 155,562 185,012
Total 191,465 205,684 191,465 205,684

Under the promotional privileges, the Company must comply with certain terms and conditions specified in the

promotional certificate.

21. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION
The segment financial information of the Company and its subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2011 and

2010 are as follows:
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In Thousand Baht

genco Service Real estate Elimination Consolidation
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Revenue from sales

and services 191,465 250,823 22,938 105,826 - (41,309) 214,403 315,340
Profit from operations 50,174 34,264 7,725 20,772 - 607 57,899 55,643
Other income 26,476 11,927
Selling expenses 1,108 95 904 3,897 = - (2,012) (3,992)
Administrative expenses 40,009 41,668 9,332 6,709 - - (49,341) (48,377)
Management benefit expenses (12,332) (11,423)
Finance costs (149) (673)
Income tax - -

Net profit 20,541 3,105

In Thousand Baht

Service Real estate Consolidation
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Property, plant and
equipment- net 149,363 166,178 34,087 26,831 183,450 193,009
Other assets 336,867 351,973 613,253 617,896 950,120 969,869
Total assets 486,230 518,151 647,340 644,727 1,133,570 1,162,878

22. AGREEMENTS

As at December 31, 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries had agreements as follows :

1) Rental and exclusive right agreement with the Department of Industrial Works whereby the Company is granted the
right to operate in the Industrial Waste Facility at Samae Dam including the Research and Development Center for Environmental
Conservation (Rajburi) for a period of 10 years. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company agreed to pay annual rental fee
from year 1st to year 5th amounting to approximately Baht 1.1 million per year, year 6th to year 10th amounting to approximately
Baht 1.4 million per year and royalty fee at a certain percentage of waste served. The agreement is effective from October 1,
2006 to September 30, 2016.

Future minimum payments under the above rental agreement are as follows :

In Million Baht
1 year 1.4
2 to 5 years 5.2

148

s1931uUs=41U 2554 ® Annual Report 2011



Furthermore, as described in the agreement, the lesser has to invest not less than Baht 36 million for maintenance
and developing its operational center which is leased according to a maintenance and developing plan of lessee or such plan of
lesser which has an approval from lessee. genco
2) Three land lease agreements with The Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (which is one of the Company’s
shareholders) for a period of 30 years up to May 2026, August 2026 and March 2031. The Company is committed to pay fees
at the rate specified in the agreements.

Future minimum payments under the above operating lease agreements are as follows:

In Million Baht
1 year 5.3
2 to 5 years 21.2
Over 5 years 65.9

3) The agreement of Investing in Reception Facility at Leam chabang Port with the Port Authority of Thailand (PAT).
The agreem ent shall be effective on July 1, 2004 and terminate on June 30, 2024. The Company has the right to request for
renewal of the agreement for two times with renewal periods of 5 years per time by giving not less than 1 year advance written
notice. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company agreed to pay PAT an annual fee pursuant to amount and time as
specified in the agreement and pay additional fee based on a percentage of service income from treatment of waste with marine
oil.

Because the property has been occupied by trespasser, the Company was unable to construct and operate the above
project within the date specified in the said agreement. The Board of Directors’ Meeting held on November 9, 2006 had approved
to terminate the said contract and took legal action against the Port Authority of Thailand.

On April 11, 2007, the Company has terminated the contract with the Port Autharity of Thailand. And on May 23, 2007,
the Company filed the dispute of Investing in Reception Facility at Leam chabang Port to the Arbitration Institute by requesting the
Port Authority of Thailand to pay for the damages to the Company amounted to Baht 927.7 million and the Arbitration Institute
had ordered to accept the case for consideration. On August 9, 2007, the Port Authority of Thailand has filed the protestation. As
atJuly 5, 2011, the Arbitration Institute sent a letter to the Company to notify that 1) both parties should terminate the contract
reciprocally 2) the Company’s compensation paid to PAT should belong to PAT 3) PAT should return securities of construction
and compensation and work performance to the Company and 4) PAT should return the whole money placed by the Company
with the Central Deposit Bureau, Legal Execution Department in amount of Baht 1.7 million to the Company.

On October 19, 2011, PAT send a letter to inform the Company to remove its assets and facilities out of such area
within 60 days since the date of such letter. As at December 31, 2011, the Company already refund money placed with the
Central Deposit Bureau, Legal Execution Department in amount of Baht 1.7 million and is in the process of refund its securities

of construction and compensation and work performance from PAT.
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2) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to meet a financial
commitment entered into with the Company as and when the commitment falls due. This risk is controlled by the application genco
of credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures. The maximum credit risk exposure is the book value of receivables after
deduction of allowance for doubtful accounts as presented in the balance sheet.
3) Liquidity Risk
The Company and its subsidiaries monitor their liquidity risk and maintain a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by management to finance the Company’s and its subsidiaries operations and to mitigate the risk of fluctuations
in cash flows.
4) Fair Value
Financial instruments include cash in banks, trade account receivables, other receivables, investments, loan to
related parties, trade account payables, other payables, loans from bank and finance lease obligations.
The fair values of cash in banks, trade account receivables, other receivables, trade account payables and other
payables approximate carrying value due to the relatively short-term maturity.
The fair values of marketable securities are estimated based on their quoted market prices.
The fair value of loan to related parties, loans from bank and finance lease obligations approximates carrying value

as the interest rate of this loan approximates the current market interest rate.

24. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at December 31, 2011, the Company and its subsidiaries companies have

1) contingent liabilities to a local bank for letters of guarantee issued to related parties, private companies and
government agency to guarantee rental agreements, treatment service agreements and investing in Reception Facility at Laem
Chabang port amounting to Baht 37.6 million.

2) contingent liability to a local bank for letter of guarantee issued to a government agency to guarantee for performance
under utility construction, which has secured by company’s fixed deposit account amounting to Baht 0.8 million.

3) commitment under the construction agreements and others amounting to Baht 2.7 million.

4) commitment under the attorney’s consultant proposal in case of dispute the contract of Investing in Reception

Facility at Laem Chabang port at the rate and basis as stipulated in the proposal.
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General Environmental Conservation Public Company Limited
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